Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chalrperson Mr. Justin T, Paulman
Mr. Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan C. Williams
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, Jr. Ms. Lynda Lambert

Dr. Brian Plitnik Councliwoman: Laurle Marchinl

Staff Lialson: Ruth Davls - Rogers, Historlc Preservation Planner

AGENDA
Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
Feb. 15, 2023, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
¢ Review and approval of January 2023 meeting minutes

* Welcome new HPC member Lynda Lambert

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA'’s received administrative approval

® 59 Baltimore Street COA23-000005 (facade improvements)
Applicant: City Lights

® 3 Pershing Street COA23-000006 (facade improvements)
Applicant: Allegany Museum

® 22 Queen City Drive COA23-000008 (sign replacement)
Applicant: MG Permits for M&T Bank

¢ 135 N Mechanic St COA23-000009
(resurrect and reapprove expired COA18-823/RCA18-823-1)
Applicant: Cumberland Housing

e 22 Queen City Drive COA23-000010
Applicant: Northeraft Signs for McDonalds (addition of signage for drive through)
Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC
¢ 76 Baltimore Street COA23-000007 (window replacement)
Applicant: C&M Construction for CG Enterprises LLC

¢ 49 N. Centre St. COA22-000034 (signage)
Applicant: JZ Pub

OTHER BUSINESS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT®



City of Ciombberland

MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
January 18, 2023

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on
Wednesday, January 18, 2023, within the Council Chambers of City Hall. Members present
Chairman Larry Jackson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Mr. Brian Piltnik, Councilwoman Laurie Marchini,
Mr. Nathan Williams (remote), and Mr. Justin Paulman (remote).

Others in attendance were, Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation
Planner/Grants Management, Ms. Chelsea Rexrode, Codes Technician, and Garrett Eagan
representing C6 Enterprises, LLC.

Chairman Larry Jackson, called the meeting to order. He read the following
statement into the record: *The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission exists
pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance. Members are
appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge
or professional or academic training in such fields as history, architecture, architectural
history, planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture,
historic preservation, urban design, or related disciplines. The Commission strives to
enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property
values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates
pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending
applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing
to determine the disposition of the application.”

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes from December 21, 2022 were approved as written. Mr. Tim Hoffman
made the motion for approval and Councilwoman, Laurie Marchini, seconded
the motion. All members were in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ot
There were no comments made. E
[

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




€0 A A

1. COA23-000003 121 N. Centre St (Facade Improvements)- Adding up-
lighting to the facade

Applicant Ed Mullaney. Administration Approval was given.

REGULAR AG A

1. COA23-000001. Applicant C&M Construction for C& Enterprises LLC -
Garrett is proposing to add modern matching Brick Fascia, taking of f
existing red canopies and adding new thin canopies. He would like to add
dark accents to the building, gooseneck lighting, and signage. New canopies
will be 2-4 f1,

Councilwoman, Laurie Marchini, made the motion to approve based on
the findings. Mr. Nathan Williams seconded the motion for approval.
All members were in favor; motion approved.

2. COA23-000002 - Applicant 6Glass Service of Cumberland for C6
Enterprises - Garrett is proposing updating the facade by adding 3 new
front windows, new entrance way, new flat canopy system, new signage
with Back-lit Marque sign (also known as, Channel Lettering).

Mr. Brian Piltnik made the motion to approve based on the findings.
Councilwoman, Laurie Marchini, seconded the motion for approval. All
members were in favor; motion approved.

3. COA23-000004 - Applicant Wheelzup Adventures, Mandela Echefu-
Applicant is proposing new vinyl artwork to be place on upper/ side windows
of the building to highlight outdoor adventure theme.

This was an open discuss with the HPC Commission as the applicant had
an emergency was unable to attend. The HPC Commission gave the
staff the approval to approve administratively and would like to know
the following information at the next meeting. Vinyl life expectancy?
Also, if this is considered temporary artwork?



Chairman Larry Jackson read the approval statement: We have studied
the application in all other relevant documents and presentation related to the
for-mention cases COA23-000001, COA23-000002, COA23-000003, COA23-
000004, We find the properties on the approve Certificate of
Appropriateness contribute to the Historic Districts where they are located
and the proposed changes are consisted with guidelines and criteria found in
the Historic Preservation District designed gquidelines for Cumberiand
Maryland.

TAX INCENTIVES
1. COA22-000029 - Applicant Mr. & Mrs. Armiento - Applicants had their slate roof
repaired.

Mr. Tim Hoffman made the motion to approve. Councilwoman, Laurie Marchini,
seconded the motion for approval. All members were in favor; motion

approved.

NESS/STAFF UPDA

1. New Codes Technician & Meeting Minutes Recorder for HPC- Chelsea

Rexrode

Dr. Michael Garrett's term is up. Lynda Lambert will be replacing his seat.

3. Tax Incentive workshop will be held on February 9, 2023 from 11:30-2pm
in the City Hall Council Chambers.

4. There will be an HPC Internship this Summer. If you know anyone who
would be interested in this position, please contact Ruth Davis-Rogers.

5. The Consultant for the Historic Preservation Plan will be awarded to the
“Lakota Group” out of Chicago, IL.

An audio of tonight's meeting is available upon request.

ADJOURMENT
Chairman Larry Jackson adjourned the meeting.

n

Respectfully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary



Y OF

o e

I

CIT
CUMBE
e SR = .
" DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

57N. LIEEKTY STREET, CUMBERIAND, MD 21502 » PHONE301-759-6443 + FAX301-759-6432 « TDD B00-735-2253
www.cumberkandmd.goy

Approval Date: 01/16/2023

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit ssued as per plane and subject to all applicable Pressrvations Guidelines, Clty Codes and regulations.

' ;’;1;‘:'0:°;f‘“°": 56 BA':;:':'oRE ST Date applied: 0111712023
| Owner: SHAFFER RONALD D-DEBRA J Wark expected to bagin: 0119/2023
Applicant: City Lights American Grill and Bar Contractor: Cliy Lights American Grill and Bar
Address: 56 Baltimore St Addrese: 50 Baltimore St
Clty/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502 Clty/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone; (301)777-7770 Phone: {(30)777-71770
Email: Email:
MD Master Plumber License #:
Quantity Description Amount TotslC
10 Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 H
{Projact Description:

Certificate of Appropristeness for "City Lights". 1), Replacamant of awning with NO CHANGES from current awning. 2). Replace warped panels on front facade with |
|materlal and repaint same tan color. REF: MB-178, =

|APPROVED with the following conditions;

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applioable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall ba faithfully camied out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise, This application hereby expires six months following the flle date If no
action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide additfonal Information as
|renuested by the HPC or its staff In order for the Commission to render a dsclsion. The application Is active for two years,

| E Sinature 2




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000005

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 58 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: City Lights American Grill and Bar
Address: 59 Baltimore St
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301)777-7770
Emaill:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: City Lights American Grill and Bar

Contact: Debra Shafer

Address. 59 Baltimore St
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301)777-7770

Email:

Date of Application: 01/17/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for "City Lights™. 1). Replacement of awning with NO CHANGES from current awning. 2).
Replace warped panels on front facade with like material and repaint same tan color. REF: MB-178.

Amount Pald: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Proposed Exterior Work at City Lights




C U M B E R L A N D i’---EE‘T’.“.‘E_Numbor:COAzs-OOODO;‘.‘_'-._

o — ,|
Approval Date: 01/21/@023 -~
PEPARYTMENTY OF COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT i

57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLIAND, MD 21502 » PHONE 301-759-6442 » FAX301-759-6432 » TDD 500-735-2258
www.cumberiandmd gov

| Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and reguiations,

Project Location: 3 PERSHING ST

‘ : 01/18/202
MD Prop. # 04044517 Dein appiied _ fopa
Owner: ALLEGANY MUSEUM INC Work expectad o begin: 0172172023
i Applicant: Allegany Mussum Contractor: Allegany Museum
(| Addreas: 3 Pershing St Address: 3 Pershing St
Chy/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21602 City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (301) 722-2111 Phone: (301) 722-2111
Email: rezendesv@@msn.com (| Emnail: rezendesvi@msn.com
IL o B MD Master Plumber License #: 00000
Quantity Dasscription Amount Total Cc
1.0 Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.
Project Deecription: - e - - i

Install an outskie banner on the Allegany Mussum. Sian is 8' X 16" Banner Frame/Banner

APPROVED with the following condltions:

o fhaa S

Slznature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be falthfully carried out as
deacribed on this request and as ahown on the plans accompanying same, and not ctherwlse. This application hereby expires slx months following the file date if no
action Is taken to start specified work, Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide addiional Information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commisaion to render a decision. The appiication Is active for two years.

Victor Rezendes
Sighature




Clty of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000006

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 3 PERSHING ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Allegany Museum - Victor Rezendes
Address: 3 Pershing St
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 722-2111
Email: rezendesvi@msn.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Kenny Signs, Inc

Contact: Leslee e
Address: PO Box 45 R \5( o
City/State/Zip:  Frostburg, MD 21532 \\ ¥

Phone: (301)689-8000 o
Email: leslee@kensign.com /

Date of Application: 01/19/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)
Install an outside banner on the Allegany Museum, Sign is 5' X 16' Banner Frame/Banner

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Estimate

PO Box 45 DATE ESTIMATE NC
Frostburg, MD 21532 1/17/2023 Est-30801

A FULL SERVICE SIGN CORPANY SINCE 1249 (301) 689-8000 (301) 689-8335 Fax

ESTIMATE FOR

Allegany County Museum

3 Pershing Street

Cumberland, Maryland 21502

TERMS PROJECT
50% down, balance on completion 38507 - S&I Banner System on Bldg
DESCRIPTION Qry COST TOTAL
SURVEY One-time visit to verify size and confirm mounting. 360.0C
Supply and install (1) 5 x 16’ banner frama and (1) banner. Frame allows for 3,115.44
atfachment in mortar by adjusting the screw within the channel. includes

bannerinstall..

NOTES: Due to the historic nature of the building we are only interested in a
banner frame install. Any banner installed with hardware alone would be
subject to winds and possible damage to the buiiding.

> Unobetructad access o job site.

> Permits and Inspections by others or additional, including cost to apply
> Any changes to size may result in needing to re-qudte.

» Seles tax not included and would be additional if applicable

TOTAL $3,475.44

This estimate is good for 10 days. If it meets with
your approval, please sign and return,

Due to rapidly fluctuating prices of materials in the
current market, it will be necessary to pass on
increases to customer. SIGNATURE




3 Pershing Street
Comberland, Murylmlzlsvz

ALLEGANY Erz—a
MUSEUM |l om0

August 18, 2022

Ms. Casey Squyres

Easement Administrator

Historic Preservation Easement Program.
Maryland Historical Trust

100 Community Place

Crowneville, MD 21032

Dear Ms. Squyres:

Enclosed is an application from the Allegany Museum to add two external banners to
our building to entice more visitors., The Western Maryland Scenic Railroad hosts over
40,000 visitors a year. They often have free time prior to or after their train ride.
However, the view from the train station does not entice the riders to cross two parking
lots to visit our museum. Similarly, the State Highway Administration estimates over
50,000 vehicles pass by our location each day. We believe the proposed banner will
provide the visual enticement to travelers to visif our museum.

We are proposing to install the same banner brackets that the Smithsonian Museum’s in
D.C. have used. We are working with the contractor that installed their system. By
using the holders, we will be able to change out the banners in the future. -

We have discussed this proposal with the Cumberland, Historic Preservation Committee
Executive Director who supports our request. She believes, as does the Museum .
Board, that better advertising will increase visitations not only to the Allegany Museum
but also increase visits to our other downtown shops, restaurants, and other historic
attractions.

Please let me know if you need any additional Info_rmqtlon.

Sincerely, -

ictor Rezendes
Vice President Administration
Allegany Museum
vicrezendes@gmail.com
301-722-2111



bvroyy

N
Y
Py
n
™
»
N
o
R




Lamy Hogan, Governot Robert S. McCord, Secretary

I
el i
[
Boyd Rutherford, Lt. Govemnor E Sandy Schrader, Deputy Secretary

Maryland -

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

Historic Preservation Easement Program
Change/Alteration Request Application

This form is imended io be nsed hy Maryland Historical Trust (MHT) Easement Properyy Owners and‘or the Authorized Project
Contact to Initiate review of projects swhich require approval of the Direcior of the MHT ax per-the Deed of Eusement. All
Change/Aiteration Request Applications must be submitred along with pertinent supplemental information in bord copv with
an_griginal slenature. Easemeni Program siglff will evalnate the application for completeness and may require additional
information to facilitate review by the Easement Commitiee and Director, The application review perlod (as specified hy each
Daed of Easeinent) will not commence untll Easement Program staff has deemed the application to be complete. |

) on Reguest App f :
Casey Squyres, Easement Administrator
Maryland Historical Trust, 100 Community Place, Crownsville, MD 21032
(410) 697-9545/casey.squyres@maryland.gov

Basement Property Information:

Name of Easement Property: Allegany Museum
Alternative Name: =
Address of Property: 3 Pershing Street’
A Cumberiand | County: | Allegany

Maryland Inventory of Historic Places # (if known):
(for more information visit http:// land.gov/, ury )
Scope of Easement: [AExterior Is the scope of work located inside | Yes b ]
. Dlinterior the easement boundary? Ne O
What does the Easement protect? CArchaeology

(Check all that apply) :

J

*|For a copy of the easement document, piease contact Kathy Monday (410) 667-8575 / kathy.Monday@maryland.gov

Property Owner informiation:
Name of Current Property Owner: Allegany Museum, Inc.
Address of Property Owner:
(IF different than property address) | Date of Purchase: |
Work/Home Telephone: 301-777-7200 . Fax:
Mobile Telephone: Email: |Info@alleganymuseum.org
~If application is completed by someone other than owner (only complete if applicable):
Name of Authorized Projeci Contact: Victor Rezendes —
Relationship to owner: Vice President, Admin.
Address of Authorized Project Contact: | 819 Windsor Road
| Cumberiand, MD 21502
Daytime Telephone: 301-722-2111 Fax:
Mobile Telephone: 240-727-2662 Email: |vicrezendes@amall.com

Maryland Historical Trust « 100 Community Place « Crownsville ¢ Maryland « 21032
Tel: 410.697.8581 « toll free 877.767.6272 » :TTY users: Maryland Relay « MHT.Maryland.gov



B Pmigc_t Funding tformation:

hﬂﬂlwoﬂbcinsﬁrmdbywufﬂu
' él’ollnwlnglourcu?

. 'EI cnmwmtwton ReqneltAppllulion
"I Detailed Work Description”

m :
_ EIAAHPPM(FY____J i "

| Please check all that apply: [JHimlchxCradm(EledmﬂaUEICommhl)
' Dmam(dnpm Jm ) o

EE] Primd mﬂm & CD: pmperl:.r lnbelqdlidmiﬁed

T otk M# e

3, (nchuce o cqmtrueuen. mmuuauun im _' ;;_;'_y;ﬂ :ania : '

e Amhihﬁturavunm» feature:
Adding two edemal banners kg the Gullding

Appropt!mm date of festure:

Duellbo existing feature and lis condition:

The building's external tca\:uru renain
unchanged ‘since 1932.  The facade is in
good shape with no visibls damage.

mm&mmnmmwm
lhoAluunny Muuum. Tin'rralnhuowmvldbn

to our m’
mﬁmmmhw““




1/19/23, 10:28 AM Saarch results - vicrezandes@gmail.com - Gmal

MHT Easements -MDP- <mhl.easemants@maryland.gov> Wad, Nov 2, 2022, 410 PM

to me

Dear Vic,

| have reviewed your email from 11/2/2022 showing a banner system with a revised atiachment method which will attach only through

moriar joints; Lgmmmmmm_hmunm as it allays our concems about the attachment method we reviewed st our
8/30/2022 meeting and denied.

Casey Squyres is feaving state service the week of Thanksglving, so please use this e-mall address Mm@mawhnﬂ-ggx) for
any repliea or future correspondence, and | or member of staff will assist you. Thank youl ~Anne Raines

Easement Program
Maryland Historical Trust / Maryland Depariment of Planning
L] 100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032
Maryla N | vaioeer.s545
perammentorsuanmme | E gav
MARYLAND HISTORICALTRUST | W mhmmm
43
3
CHAMTIRE
Marylatd
e gl B
] hAnhalol 2 Asil ] weaLvenint

hHnolimall ransla anmmimallh i DIMehrrnm?



CLAMP TOOTH

SUPPORT LEG '\  GROOVE

N

\ \
e \
s \

*‘&m v

HOOK_—~"




| Approval Date: 02/13/2023
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT [ ——

STN. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERIAND, MD 2502 = PHONE 301-759-6442 » BAX301-759-643 « TDD B00-735-2258
www.cumberiandmd.gov

Certlificate opr

propriateness Permit
Permit Issued as per plans and subject to all npplldable Preasrvations Guidelnes, élly Codes and regulations.

| Project Lacation: 22 QUEEN CITY DR
MD Prop. #; 14006117 Data applied: 02/01/2023
Owner: C;JMBERLAND PLAZAASSOCIATES || Work expected to bagin: 02/13/2023
: L
| Applicant: MG Permits | contractor: Gable Signs
Address: 18187 Foggy Bottom Rd Addreas: 7440 Fort Smaliwoed Rd
Clty/State/ZIp: Bluemont VA 20135 Cliy/State/ZIp: Baltimore MD 21228
| Phone: {410) 507-0806 Phone: {410) 255-6400
Emall: melissa_brent@mgpermits.com Emali:
- MD Master Plumber Eleeme #* 00000 -
Description Amount Total €
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Revisw Fee 30.00 A
IProject Description: -
||Sian Replacament

[APPROVED: Administrative Approval by Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Praservation Planner

[STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all reguiationa whioh are applicable hereto, and furiher agree that the proposed wark shall be falthfully carried out a5
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying seme, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file data If no




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development

Internal Routing Sheet

pemitorReview#  COA23-000008

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 22 QUEEN CITY DR CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: MG Permits
Address: 19187 Foggy Bottom Rd
Clty/State/Zip: Bluemont VA 201 35
Phone: (410) 507-0605
Emall: mellssa_brent@mgpermits.com

Contractor Contact information: Company Name: Gable Signs

Contact:

Address: 7440 Fort Smaliwood Rd
City/State/Zip:  Baltimore MD 21226
Phone: (410) 255-6400

Email:

Date of Application: 02/01/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)
Sign Replacement

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



T aalizam|  9P00H AR RS 7 g Sy oL ey 2 -

‘=pp Ag
l% URhe JO A 1y ass Asug weowng: )

= — _.| I_||| ._.ﬂl__aoiﬁ._n!ilne.
E= mﬂ.. = SpPold (T (L SIBURION,) IS SNEERmN Z n_r..-.f_-__n_.-,..__.“..‘._._s.
MRS sy | S0 |0 :.E!li.!;lghvkgg
— hﬂgagg‘iﬂ._ T — $0D8 2000 Xaydeing .5
[ k-1 T
Pl CET1 7 lepopy ulis AQ (L eBwieduy Eﬁw._o!u

T PeoTRYnSEg [

j

PSS 189 JO Jopele
JZ
oz - Py w0
£

e B gy
-2 weous 29G ‘paeyy
o SSIRA PO 2/ X g
r 49D WL SpeeL] Usaep) )
ot

v




4439 - Downtown Cumberiand

ME&T Bank

SURVEY PHOTOS




4439 - Downtown Cumberland




M&I'Bank



443% - Downtown Cumberland

ME&T Bank




lllll

BELETENMD N3N - A (38
RBLT)ENMD NI wol-weiay B
SELTVENMEINING- So-twa

SALITENMD IN0W-Noveivl @5
NOLLYaN=IANODTH

o (0
TS B
EvoT™R s 0

JXEANI N2IS

depy jepsy | MIIAHIAO LIS



PUSLAQUIND UMCIUMOQ - 6E b



L T e

Id = AR TN &2
M/Y SHILITT ENNYHD L1 30V ~ M-O5-838-T-')

mmmmmm

PURLIGUINY UMOIUMOQ - 6EY



PULIAQUIN UMAILMOQ - 6E b

Ued BN



3084

N/ __ [l

i

PUSHRQINY UMDIUMOQ - GE b



‘_,_...:,._..t_;._._mnE_.__.._ -
D] EVLLFIT o] g )
6Svr#20
puepisquung umojumoq




SELTIENSMO NI et (D 10 Tk T
QAL ENINZME-Ruowan TR 1o 38 e

Y3AANI N9IS dopy [epey | MIIANTIAQ LIS




PURLIIQUIND WADUMOY] - SETriy



NOLLVONIWNWOO=

PUBHIBQUIND UMOIUMO - SE



o I 0L O~ hETETS
[ T e |
anmwEwnwes ()

FPALE £ ]
/Y SUELITT BNNYH) L1 30 - B OT-0%a-Tu N &

Oy

DNLLEIX3

AUed BN

PUBHIAQWIND UMOTUMO(] - SEIY






[T e
W | e pam Sypumoat) Jaciot sepnya s "epod 0] sigespkis muo D-remm
¥ BamT e | P si!‘ai"ll e Ep ] N
| wwe (oumw - s i - VIS NOLLDIS TVOIdAL
MOUOUIAND) | U LG peuspam.] eymduit Bugn o238 Ind 'y
_—— ] iﬂﬁkﬁﬁ 2
CELINNON Xeeval) saEat 1) ) o8 sopmg 10
- 18307 Ag pewory aIs, egurey) ub
JENE R e ?EIE:EEI!#IH.“ o SR dit w01
BTN | uRI0 A IR0 At Wepn T
- I-—L, g. NS —
— | -uopmnpuon uopsyesuy e suseeg o o
=p= T o G 1M RSUR00D ISUS ampEnuny 7 _ s S
F—— 1] | 1 80KE POPOY; Jowduy
B T T W0 POBOIT A ‘620K 12(208) 'ENuetE — g
. 40 PIpINGI] oV eegddng Jamd ¥ SepoN a7 L * 9006 %90 kedaing .9
TEIoN G £ Nl e |
l} —
"ppAold (1% I9pop UBig Ag 'd') sBmathury " n“ | n_ gﬁ..wuﬂ
T ffwl = —
e — W0 J0A OZLAN G2 4) - H H | bl
BICTY, T o=t a] o~ ! ] W] JueUSOUE
LR IO SO oIVZ IS DORVL
=4 - — PR KRG JO JOERE
- b LY Z MED Z-81
- | dveorss | aul Mo | o el SN
- WhesZ 801 Zhg 21 _
- Higzvze . N o 2T - wﬂnlil..hwﬂ
€ | wusau T £LEr | W68 e ooyl bl Lo
E W bs ez ani JEE S8 1 an |
Fanr 12
= Hbgue - £ dnd
k) s a -]
S|IN IW08
G E
IO RodvATTS (b ) O G €
af
-
|
|




PURLBqIND UMOIUMOQ] - 5Ebri

moumaus @
InorusrmeE (|
ushemuen | |
mTRAROsZAumR [ |
e oinmex Bl

i

NEERED BLERM) G208 MS HOIVM Ol
CELLNIVCER 9 O, B50] / GUSDNN] B 7 1300EVD
‘BOHANUO TAMA (ETLdV

L=t TNR __

WiV dn-aaug >

J9jieL dn-sAug »

TN IoHIE 61 3 Daveovie B

vaas

W1V dn-eauq ¢
d9jj21 dn-8AuQ ¢




2|
i
|
,
i
i}

Ll

_.._L..I
8uijoAoiq Jo 7
- ‘Bujpejcusijou
w0 ks — | ‘SUIPIROCSIENS |
e 114 S ON 2
1SuBd 638 WnUUIYY
Al WEjpusowyy ———
suuayio)] Jo
suissedsan oN
) (KA moge ), uSpIOp
SZ)-0cocE e og o), edius
UG IOT
(19 S LsaD 19V YmBy 01 e

PUEBqIIN, UMOIUMOQ - GEIrY



> oo ¥t ooio/on-4
- s Eg-l_ X 0On/o0-W — oy
o i oo sy N RZ2J0-Eu
0000 - 2 i
. L) »n I!_ .

FEA- 1] P
(ZALD) v T50d i i 75 -aTan G

0T Nacon e e ) Sy 20 L TR
s coma ssu g (5 e T
]
i s
(R Cao Uy ‘BupmoqmDie |
MRyl oN 3
Bupagyol Jo
WA ST RS Bussedsan oN
[ IR T T — “ﬁ
o
o s e E |
0C Sd) WS LN Ui DL popRd — 2
dd
YO DS "CHZRON A Sty
EINTe (192 B) usss) L9 Y oL pemd
NOUDBSSS0HOTI0d |, o0d eqnl YL L X ZXZ — 3
INE=4 T
m. _ Snog e i”—
+ E || {seomg 2 sopH 3
v oo 6z 4 Ak P~
0 20 | x 02 ..ﬂ.ni!. .
ofiey .1 B |




Acwwaraum [
usmemam )
MOTELETI08 STecti | )
Lty L ]

14'o8dt D= LTWS
—— TR T T G

i 4
_ o1 U pendence 81505 POy

N 488D 00ST
8jolA sad SUOHIESURE € YUY
(s cne) pasnbai aq Abw uopeoLURUeP|
R O ey
[SUR] SOR] TR | m
P L . JUNCJTR 173N 0F Pejul| F
o fod . s} so1ues dn-aau(
g, T,
STrer e :@o1n1es Ayjenb »g 3dwoud

L S apwoad o3 Japao uj

PUBLIGUIND UMOILMOQ - 6EY




muowsnbas
U G PO R e
W PRI L 0
CRIERD U pUEE) Cauntmg) —_—
Brm xev e n !
Lmmorszuene (]
MOTRAIETION RN (| A= 20 | TN
o Vs nenm cesi o ([ VLG 30
1 fmg) ymq ontmgy
WSELIS Me eE 0L o) | [
I!:_lall.“ f/: .
T
RS o Mo, P W1V
Wigko0s e saoLeone ..um
"
U U TEES I O] x\ﬂ ..I 2
(196 SPR) VOmD L9 Y AL Pamd — _
s =
USIL) UG ‘CHTROCN K] Ay
SIS (198 Gricd) Lot J'NiN URemp O1 payumy
5 NOLIISSSOWOTI0 40d ONL UL W X EX T —-
.”fm. [
L |
_ 3
= oue] 3814
ﬁai \ _ =
nan \xeewl (S| _ i
-

PUBLIWIN) UMOIUMO(] - 6EFY




A0 X0V il l :!Ellﬁn’%-
LI ML D STTE NEKTI00 STI-000E I 30 OL (I Latis -
m——C RERSEESES
e croxacanes ([
tlha ,.\_ ‘m‘ W,_
STTIIL o) IARIT IWNTTH NON - Z-diN

| Joye dn-enuq | |

- |
D N L L2 T O LS WD
ARDRNG Ut I. o e——
—— e s ot o ot e o
ACTELETI00 e () 0 GO0 T RN Y 01 5 G4 S TS -
IR0 XTI0H AL S0EE bk l

FiwLTNR

ALY dn-enuq |

pugpaquIn) UMOIUME] - 6EFY



v @l 00 sesmsauem i MAMSCR 3
anmesuam )

MOTEANINTION STHESC I 30 03 Sl ASeENE -
e roH o x (555 0 3 (SO INERTTY 577 36 L FERR B -

HN“?_.GM zﬂmmuz.eﬁdi..-unz-u.i. &=

g -6 8ouRIes|)

I

PUBLIRGWND WARTIUMOQ] - 6EFY



VOG0 1 DO/ON00 - i
e W oWoNDo - rar—
o e AN ZJOVE0 B8
o0oKs - - Y 2ZAaNO-T
. N R0R0-T ema
QSN FONVHO ON
GNROUHNG NLY

— ———

sued PSIN ||

PURVIAGUIND UMOJUAG - SEWY



4439 - Downtown Cumberland

M&T Bank

Undlerstanding what's important




CITY OF ———
Tola < =, —
"nfg U L@Eﬂ R}:i ]}»}/"\ ][\J \JI!) Permit Number: COA23-000000

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
57N, LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERIAND, MD 21503 = PHONE 301-759-6442 » FAX301-759-6432 ¢ TDD 800-735-2253

wwrw.cumberiondmd.gov

. Approval Date: "

Certificate of Appropriatenéss Permit
Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and reguiations.

| Project Location: 135 N MECHANIC ST
| MD Prop, #: 14003924 Date applied: 02/13/2023
Owner: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF Work expected to begin:
. : CUMBERLAND
| Applicant: Housing Authority of Cumberiand Contractor: Carl Belt, Inc
Address: 635 E. First Street Addresas: PO Box 1210 11521 Miinor Ave
Clty/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21501
Phone: Phone: {301) 729-0183
Emall: Emall:
MD Master Plumber Licsnse #: 00000 "
Quantity Description _~ Amount Total C
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee ( 000 a
o . - nE. .~
Project Dascription: Tm—"

| Caertificate of Appropriateness for numerous components of Exterlor Redesign. Previous COA expired and work never done, Work Is now ready and all work Is the
me per COA2018-843. This COA Is update any information and allow work to proceed.

i PPROVED with the following condltions: Buliding permits must be spplled for and acquired before work begins.

AL -

‘ - Signature / Date

| STATEMENT: [ hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfilly carred out as

[ bed on this requesi and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise, This appilcation hereby expires six months following the file date If no
action Is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide additional informatlon as
requested by the HPC or its staif In order for the Commiasion to render & declalon. The application Is active for two yEars.

Signature ) N -




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Infernal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000009

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 135 N MECHANIC ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information;: Name: Housing Authority of Cumberiand
Address: 635 E. First Strest
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone:
Emaill:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Carl Belt, Inc

Contact: Carl Belt

Address: PO Box 1210 11521 Milnor Ave
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21501

Phone: {301) 729-0163

Email:

Date of Application: 02/13/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for numerous components of Exterior Redesign. Previous COA expired and work never done.
Work Is now ready and all work Is the same per COA2018-843. This COA Is update any information and allow work to
procesd.

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 30.00



i PERMIT PROJECT
Noimage bund e FILE #: COA2018-823
tiis 8le, click hare o 135 MECHANIC ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502
upiosdenimags.  CELLULAR PANELS

CONTACT: WALT JENKINS (SM.J)

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 135 NORTH MECHANIC STREET

= ] H - =

B
i, PERMIT #: RCA2018-823-1
LLL permitType
wemmm=_Request for Change/Amendment to Existing Certifica

[Subtype
Migrated

Work Description:
Numerous Components of Exterior Redesign

|Applicart

Status
Issued

PERMIT DATES
D | Application Date
08/14/2019

Approval Date
08/14/2019

|ssue Date:
08/14/2019

Expiration Date:

Close Date
08/14/2019

Last Inspection

Is the property located in a Designated Historic District?

The request for a change/amendment to the original review includes the following scope of work
Numerous Components of Exterior Redesign



EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
w REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT

Certiiinats of Appreprivienass - 223

Properiy Owner: Housing Authority of Cumbsisnd
Originsl Approvel Dsts: Februsry 22, 2018

Project Addrecs: 135 North Mechanio Strest
Property Numbsr: 14005924
ChangalAmandment Review Data: Auguet 14, 2010

Tuumumrud-muumanmbummnmummmum:

front of the
inetall & now beiwsen North Mechanic Strest and the , The
I b protsced by bollre and wi i ecreenac s ks e, it kg, The Genarator

A chiller for I wil be inetalled the at the rear of the structure
h:pma cor:l‘%wm an along :ll:l"lm rear
mlﬁmm“ﬂbldﬂudmmhlhphnmuﬂﬂhmlmh

reoyciing
meummummammuhmmmbmmmmmm.
aummmh-dwummmm-mmmmm
Mhhmhmuummdmmmmuhmmmbm-mmmm
exiend from floors #2 fo #11, mmmmmmummmmmmu

mumnmunmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Ammﬂw«nwhhhmmh-ﬂlﬂuﬁum.ummhm
mhmmm-mmmuhhm.

The exieting brick veneer and mortar joints will ba repeirad s neaded,
mmmmuwbmhmwm
Mnﬂmduﬂmmdaﬂohungﬁﬂunﬂhnmmlmcmummmm
unit that ls white in color.

AFPPROVED AS SUBMITTED



Signed:

HPCChar - HPC Seostary

WMnmmmwmmmmmmmwahmm
Gommilgsion. mwaﬂlmumnmmmmmﬂmdMﬁMMImm. heve kzen
-mdmm-mwmmwmm@mh



A chitier for mwmmwhmmmm at the rear of the
Mulﬂgﬁghhmuﬂdhmm“lr Tﬁu .
mmmmmum-nmmmhﬁmmwmmmmh

recycling bing
Mhhmhaﬂlb“mﬂnmﬁﬂmdﬂnlﬂuﬂnhad«bdhwmmm
m. mmmm-ﬂummmm-mmmm

fht Wl sxdwd o B 1 B e wi W o e B a3 rmeie 8 rsh

axdend ; ] use

e ———————
ane

Willams Rookwood Terma Colis




submitted. The project is. uﬁmwmw-mmmmwm :
wmwwhmmm -

mmﬂmmmﬁatmuﬁwﬂuﬂmm@dﬁdl
Safety Codes and Handiespp Access (Chepter 5 Page 69); Guideline 7: Macis Existing or
ataric Siding (Chpter § Pege 70); Guifeline 10 (Chapter 5 Pago i) Galdeline 15
(mwww.(quwsmpm Guum.n; :mmm-;.
Mounted Kquipment (Chapter S Page 112) '



Novrth Elevotion



West+E|-cvaskion












I‘IFF




SN0 awtommmm-mu.mmn-ﬂmmmm

Gﬁm il Koty Molionnay st malinoneyocmbarandimigors
iy Canghe

138 N. Mechanlc 8t. - JFK Apartments HOC Submission

1 message

Mon, Aug 5, 2019 st 2:07 PM

Ahdndmhmmdmhmmuﬂﬁa@tﬂubﬂdmﬁhﬂwmmmm

Muﬂﬁummmwmmmmmmwuhm
mummuhm.mmmmwmmmm Historios! oolors were SW 0016 Billard

Somerset 814.445.2470 Ext. 338
Somareet Fux 814.443.2748
Maryland 301.777.7878
Moblle 814.260.3932

5354 1u1mm1mmmﬁm1mm w 1M



USEI0 FiB

o L T R e e

L B =

P R
FhT

-




o4t

o 2y

LA A LT e S
"




- 8
4,

MahumwnﬂmrmmluﬂhMHWanEdhm.

Néw chifier for propossd llrcondltbmmwmbnlmuwabngmmﬂm
hmmmm

5. Eldnhgdummmnhhnhmbmummmmonﬂnmmwﬁﬂ
inciude recycling bins.

L

2.

L L

Mdnnhbanhlmunlu-ofmubmbmmuntﬂmm.
Exterior finish to m-mnwmdmmmmmmummum
finish,

Enclose bsjconies on utﬂofhlﬁxghmhmmuhmmﬁwnzlhwl
uunndnnondmdumdlmmmlammmmuonmﬂud
bukiding.
&nunnmnﬂwlmﬁmnonmﬂﬁhﬂmumlm
“ccassible antranc: routs to the bullding.

Somered], P Cumliishud, Mp
AK0 Abardesr: Drive, Somenat, M, 18801 814.448.4551 -‘”MWMWW!’IW NV.777.2878



P_‘————_
1 rﬂhﬁﬂ page




m“ LIei. “’I‘ T ——







USES:
glrx.ﬂlm-'Whl-d-ﬂlnM;n

wearing proteciive coating over typea of aold
mmmmnmm
matoh salscted oolours.

ADVANTAQES:

» @xoaptional durabilty

¢ axcelant water repeliancy; protects surfaces from
molsture panstration

-wm;mmmmmm
wal aystem to avaporats

® axcosfient adhesion to substrate

e MMMWMM

LIMITATIONS:
:rUHlTUOGOIFHAYbndmmmM
Use:
¢ gver previcusly irsated swrfaces without
proper preparation
* aurfaces where ol and other contamingnts
are prasent
L] Mmmm.umwm-ummu
lrlbolwﬁ'cﬂﬁ-')durmq:pllodlonmm

DO NOT SUBSTITUTE NOR COMPENSATE DUREX
STUOCO 8PRAY WITH WATER OR OTHER

Thoroughly mix DUREX STUCCO SPRAY in lts'
own pall before each use. Discard all fozan
m.mmmmmmp.
at the bottomn of the conteimer snd materisia which
donulpp-mhsdahmmmm
Substrats must be dry, solid and sound, free of wesk
8nd powdery eLrisoee, fres Som ice, anow, dew and
froet, ol,, greaee releasing agenta and other
mmmummm.
Check with Durabond Produots Limiad for
questionshis surfaces,

Appiication of the DUREX 8TUCCO GPRAY shell be
®xsoulad by & team of at lssat 2 tradesmen. Whis one
fraciesmnan sprays tha costing on the wall the ascond
mmumhmmm
;np:;lummddulmludmum
The procses of applying the DUREX STUCCO SPRAY
Gosting shall be continuous from the stevting point 1o a

Apply DUREX STUCGO SPRAY using s Goichiatt
Patiern pistol and comprasscr, or aquivalent equipment.
Hrdhdf':nlb;mobdbyhmn
coating, and Umecl
o P At 0 ety f 5 S B
cOMprasicr,

DUR A DN sontscers et i o5 oty st rea

(o

99660

=
m
(]
=
=
-
=
m
2
=y
—
=
=
o
(9 ]




et up spraying equipment & Dursisend™
recommencisiions and test apply the costing I a amal
numummmmm
BEGIN APPLICATION BEFORE EGUIPMENT HAS BEEN
PROPERLY BET UR

ight costs. Hald the spray gun perpandiculr; betwesn
450 mm - 800 mm (18° o 24") away from the subsirsie
suriace. Apply frat ight cost svenly thwoughout et a rate
dm.mmgoq.uu.).m-nmundis
m dnying betwaen coats, depending on
Emblent concitions, Repeat application unti desired

wmummmum
iproosss shall be amooth, steedy and contihuous to
Mmmmmm.mm
hﬂmhmmmmwdﬂmu
nmﬁ-:n.aq.mmmlq.nw.
w:muamummm.m
freshly appilad coating from Inclemant weather Ll
Coating haw fully set and oured. Prevent repid
evaporation.

OLEaX UM

Claan al tools promptly aftor each use with clsen water,
Donotlownﬁmhaymmmuﬂ-m
lﬁﬂmﬂdﬂﬂbnﬂhﬁbdﬂd&ﬂoﬂﬂd
areas whera the DUREX BTUCCD SPRAY has chied.

DURADOID).

STORAGE:
MBMMHMhnay.M
waisrproof iocsiion, stacied off he ground with amblent
umma'cm-a.mmudu
mmwmdmm
and molstura and awey from dinsct suniight, KEEP
FROM FREEZING.

WMMhmumhm
assortmant of 28 colowr schames. DUREX STUCCO

Average coverege: 14.88 mYpall {160 f'/pal)
Stuoco Spray Medkam; 18.58 m¥pal (200 1/pal}

WARRANTY:

Duraiiand Produots Limited! ully warania

thair proclucts when used and appliad in sbiot
accordance with the printed instruotions an product
mmmmmmummm
responaibliity shall not excesd aither the refund of the
mmuumuhm
product.

TROHIGAL SERVICER:
mmmmm-wm
hﬁmmmmmma




SEAL CRAFT

-

Architectural Window Systems

Model 4000 H-C50 Exterior Elevation

@
J~-[|_—__ :I — — =l

d I

Single Hung Window

Structural Teet Pressure up to 75 pef

Water Inflitration Tested to 7.5 lbt/*

Alr inflitration Tested to be leas than 03 ft Amin®ft)
Withstands wind velocity up to 139.8 mph at design pressure
Thermally Improved Frame & Sash

Maximum Size up to W-56" x H-91"

Minimum 8ize I8 W-18" x H-27"

Block & Tackle Balance

SCALE: 1" = 1 4000 - Page 1



mhltecturm Window §yltlml
Model 4000 H-C50 |Vertical Section/iJambs

/BB ® RIGHT JAME

| T i | HI/ & ST \?\/1
&

<

L

@SILL Ty [ )

I BOREEN | N &l
—2 DIE # 4138 rﬂ;;-..-..* | :
{u

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 2

_K
i




SEAL CRAFT

Architectural Window Systems

Model 4000 H-C50 | Vertical Section/Jambs

1-1/8" Applied Flange DIE 4 8081
JAME X

L o] 11
|

—
HALF SCALE



Archltectural Window Systems
Model 4000 H-C50 | Vertica! Section/Jambs

1-1/8" Applied Nalling Flange
DIE # m \ ]

o 1
15;: T }_'I *1L_j§ir '|
T

------ ||Hu1w%j e :LJ" 'J’Z ;'
B vz — whpowom

woow™ ¥ @ LEFT JAMB
m | o
:ﬁi ;T- l’ @HAIL '| 1 ??:—: Tjﬂt ——-H.
Rilvi —mal ]
| wmoow s — 1f |-

,gl;m% ® RIGHT JAMB

= A—A +{ orEe

' Bl e (] g
7L - N

B soReEn | G
e ol
B

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 2.2



SEALCFIAF'I'

e el i S

Architectursi Wlndow ystems

Model 4000 H-C50 | Vertlcal Section/Jambs

WITH 8/4* EXTENDED LEQ SUBSILL
%
|t oey] OHEAD ﬁ]‘i"“ s
| 1_1“;‘] mm o ;L j_ﬂ [E

WEM% DIEB‘1411-H J_' ;1_ —|| [E |

BAULX ToP
-~ g
, ﬁéﬂﬁ T

mMra @ LEFT JAMB

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 2.4



Architecturasl Window Systems

Vertical Section/Jambs
Model 4000 H-C50 With Intergral Nall Fin

@ LEFT JAMB

—TE W el s

® RIGHT JAMB

— T meaaa EE AS————




SEAL CRAFT

RN etV « v R o= R
Architectursl Window Systems

Model 4000 H-C50 Accessories

THREE PIECE

STRUCTURAL MULLION !
e | b
< T ml-) “L[J_.
( ool T '
N _.@ J ¥ - pDiesrass
. OPFTIONAL TWO PIECE RECEPTOR
=itz MULL ANCHOR e e e
ALUM. ANGLE AND SUBSILL

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 3



SEAL CRAFT

Architectural Window Sustems
Model 4000 H-C50 B Sonor T <

—Type '
—% (179 | !
rmgl
L‘O—‘m 4848 | A “C e 21 | 21 | a1
BT RA T AT WA & | # |21 |31z aiz | PanExtender
—E T BasT | 5880 E | S 212" | 8 [ 21m DEE 4028

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 3.1



SEAL CRAFT

Architectural “Window Eusmms
Model 4000 H-C50 QGlazing Options

LEFT JAMB

.}--mﬁ

- 3-_-.-4‘

WINDOW DIM ——1
® RIGHT JAMB

HALF SCALE 4000 - Page 4



modet: O0REZGB
KOHLER. Power sttems 190-600V Q05

89001 EPA-Certified for Stationcry  Standard Features

Vipae Appiiaztions  Kohier Co, provides one-sowsve reaponsibiilty for the
e et et I componartn e roclype-esed
" taotory-bulk, end production-tested

wH: Nk « The 80 Hz genorstor o5t clers & UL 2200 Seting.
Standby: KW “na o * The generatar et egoapls reted load In one sp.
Prime: ﬁ‘-‘ 99-68 88-47 'I'"'UHI et llﬂlﬂlllNFB\ﬁO..l.':uI'l,wh.n
A %70 88 eauipped wil thseossemry acussecries nd nateled per
A one-yesr Emitad waranty covers all generaior ast
= T3] — | * nd componenis, Two- and five-yeer extended

wermntiss ére also avafiable.
= Alamator features:

o The Fast-Response® X excitadion deilvers
mmwwﬂm
permanent magnet (PM)-scoited

using a hare-sarih,
altermator.
© The brushiess, rotating-fleid sltarnaior has brogdrange
0 reconneciablity.
[ [ ]

i L Mg Wwacis,  Amgg  REAGS Ly ‘W“
2720 3 0 i 100 ™ 18 s 107 s &7
1090240 B 5408 184 848 48080 144 4000 144
120240 1 00 4444 100 M4 188 [T T 0M 18
1969/240 3 00 684/ 1M so78 180 sds;r 18 587 18
ogojasd 3 80 M1 ] 401 ] Mt 0 Man 8
or7is0 3 00 MM W0 an/7s ] sye?7 o s o

APTRX MTE0 8 87771 (] [ 1/eal a8 Bi/es 1] = )
o9 B 4 187 —— e 167 =As T4 — Rw T3
116200 @ 170 708 170 4188 180 4pe 100
120208 9 19 a0 101 4081 141 o8 1
1ok @ 144 M55 1M on4e 188 80/
10800 1 182 4040 182 e 189 e 183
200480 8 [ ] 4458 - 0Me L 048
20400 & [ - 5750 ] 4152 L] 418 L]
] 40723 ] 4051 70 4001 70
L]




10 Whes

Prime -.

Alhmmr Spoelﬂeltlons

& The unique Fast-Reaponse™ X sxoitation cyctem delivers

Epe - Hhoamons Aternastor
[P - Hohlar sxwoalient voltage response and short-clrcult oapahiity using &
Tvpe 4-Poie, Rotsting-Feid rare-scith, permanent megnat (PM)-exalied sfternator.
e Formonsat Myt # The brushiess, rotating-field altemator has broadrange
Laads: quanity, iype ] reconnectability.
P Prhisr-ier o NEMA Mat, |Eae.mmﬂmmu
Voliage regulaior “%m 'lﬂllm and motor starling.
e NEMA » Gustained short-olroult ourrent of up fo 300% of the reted
i g'n','c'."l . ourrent for up to 10 ssconds. ®
Besing: quanthy, 1, Sanled & Sustsingd ahort-oiroult curment enabling downsiream ciroult
Coupling - E:llobb breakars fo trip without colzpeing the alternator fleid.
wmm‘bm Controlier i Qelf-ysntisted and dripproof canstruction.
One-¢ien load aooepicnos 100% of Ruding
Unbalsnosd lond capeiitty 100% of Rated BkEmdby
Peak motor stzriing IVA: 0% dip for vokaseo below)
480V, 400V 4P7EX {12 Jaad) 180 (80 Ha), 180 (50 Mz}
480V, 400V 4PaX (12 feze) 201 (80 Hz), 18 (50 Hx)
480V, 400V 4AP10X {12 Yot 278 (80 Hz), 230 (50 Hz)
240V, 220V 4Q100¢ £ load) 144 (90 Mz, 132 {80 He)
Application Data
Engine
Engir SpeciNesticad 0 K 0 Bhiast Byutem 90 R 50 Hs
Mararincire: @ntral Motors Bxhaust maniioid type Dry
Engline! modai, type Exhaied fiow =f raied W, mW/min. (cim)  10.4 (880}  18.8 (480}
Vories 8.7 L, 4-Cycle Exhaust temperaiae ot eed kW, dry
sheust, °C (°F) 840 (1200)
inder arsngement b Mardsmam sZavebis bask prezeure,
m—MLW.hJ 8.7 980) kPa (n. Hg) 102 (0.0}
Bors and sirsks, mm (in.) 101.8% 004 (4.00%348)  Exhaust outisi sizs st engine hoolup,
mm:h (t/min.) 3] (Immnu 70 - THENES
M:in basrings: quanitly, lype li:po ‘lgd Engine Electrical
mmmmmmm 7napion essgs  nuine Eeswics Sysiom 0 Mz S0 Hz
Oylinder head msterizl Oan Iron ignffion oystem Elacironic
Plsion type ke mulorial High Sifiacn Alurninum Baftery charging allemator:
&:ﬂuﬂmﬂ m::l % ng;n
Elsoironio Ampeva rating n
Frequmm no-ioad 1o ful-iond hohrm Btarter molor reded voltage (D0} 12
Frequenoy reguizdon, steady siat: reomimended cald orenking
Frecpency Hnl amnpa
Alr clozrer lype, ol modale Dry Qty., ming for -18°C (0°F) 1,630
Bstisry voliage (DC) 1®



Application Data

Fuel
Fusi 9yidom €2 Hz 5o M=
Fuml lype Fisiural Gias, LF Gias, OF
Dual Fusl
mmmm o 1 NPTF
sﬂ H.or' a Iu' 1.78-1.74 (711)
m.il‘nmw 1.24-0.74 (5-11)
fusl rupply prossurs, kPa (n. HaO) 124 (5
Puel Compositien Limiu ¥ Mef.Gup  LP @
Mathens, % by volums §0 min. -
Brana, % by 4.0 mex. —
Propane, % by valume 1,0 mut, 88 min.
Propene, % by volume 0.9 mase 8.0mae
Gy and highat, % by volume 0.2 mmx, 2.5 mm,
Bullur, ppm mase 25 ma.
Lowes velus,
MJ/m® , min, 232 (800) 842 (2000)
* Fusiy with ather compositions may be scosptebis. f your fusl is
mmm:mm local for
further anaiysls and advioe, v
Lubrication
Lubrigsting Gy:daim 0N (1]
w" FuJl Pregoure
Ol pan osgaciy L 43 4.5
Ot pan eapachy with #itar, L égt) 47 (8.0)
Ol fite: quantily, pe 1, Coviridge
Cooling o
Rasiston 5ystom Mz  UOHs
Ambiert TR’ 80 (129
Engine [aalrst water ooprof 1. (9eL) asn
Faclstor oapaalty, including
enging, L £0.48 (5.8)
Engine jackst wator flow, Lom (gpm) 1731 9848
Heat rejzotsd o waiar at
KW, dry axchsiast, KW ) 84.8 {(3120) 45.7 (2000}
Wiiior pump type Cenmifugel
Fan dirmats?, inoluding biedes, mm jn) 833 (1)
Fan, KWm (HP) 45 (8.0) B0 EE)
Max. restriofion of coofing ar, Intsite and
dischargs :ide of radieey, kPa (n. Ho0) 0.128 (0.5
* Enclosuse with englosed silencer reduces smiisnt lemperaiure
onpelity by 8°C 8°F).
Operation Requirements
At Requirements 0b Mz 90 He
Fadlaior-cooied coallng o,
mBmin. 170 (00C0) 150 4800)
Combucdon air, m¥%min. (m) 21 44168
Host relectzd to ambient elr:
Engine, kW (Btu/min) 208 (1780) 005 (1810}
Allomnalor, KW @tw/min) 7.7 (440} 8.9 PO}

_Pugl Geasumption § [, ] L1
_Raloral @ss, mihr, fofiy st losd Standby Fafiaze
100% 24 18.1 940
75% 104 184 (o0
80% 47 520 118 418
am = 00 20 _ 78 oM
LI G5, mi, folh) &% % losd Wendigy Rathogs
100% 63 (30) 7.8 (0}
% 74 (250) o2 (220
50% 54 (100) 4.7 (105)
[ 3afem 3 (MO
Naturs] Qis, M. folty ot % losd Prims Retias
110% =4 (f90) 161 (538)
100% o5 {rse 173 B9
e 161 (338) 144 (813
30% 7 488 1D
=% 05 (834 74 (85)
LP @z, mihr, [ofl) st % Josd Privo Matiogh
110% tages 79 W
100% 83 72 (@58
% .8 @) 8.7 @08
50% 61 4.4 (158)
8% a8 {1 20 (109
$ Nominaltvel mating:  Neziwal gas, 87 M (1000 Buv.%)
LP vapor, 83 MJm® (2600

LP vapar conversion faotorns:

sasftis i,

0.538 m? = 1 kg,

8020 ft%= 1 gaL

sovial configuration
° mmm%m
prolection

e |ningreted hybrid voliage reguistor
® Buik¥n alizmafcr thans! overioad

e NFPA 110 Level 1 oapihiliy

Rwler to 38-100 for acdilorl controlier featur:a and ncosssoriza,




th;:'umm'? e ;Wm'm
Phons (55 S304-8420, Fx (55 0204-0058
Standard Features
o ARsmaier Protection Alr Cizangr Reciricior indlomtor
o Baftery Reoik and Cables [ Cucificd Tost Raport
» Elpcironia, lenchronous Engine Ooolant Added

» Opeialion nd iratalietion Lisrhurd
® Posttive Crankos:s Verifrziion (FCV)

Avellable Options

it

el Line
when ths genersior sst sidd |s apring mounied)

i
:

poOCOR 000 OO0 O

EDEUD
b

O Owedhaul
O Production
Warranty
O 2-Ves Basio Limited Warnaniy
0 5-Year Baslo Limied Wasreniy
0 &Yeer Comprehensiv:: Limied Warranly
Othsr Opiiara
D E— o
o
a = —
Q= I Y e
w PR ===——
O — — e et -
a n B =
Q — = = = e
Dimssslons and Welphte
MIh.LquH.mm%
Wide Bidd x 1040 x 1175 x 40,9 1 48.8)
Nomow Bidd 2200 x 084 X 1178 M0 x
Weight {rielor moded, wet, kg (b.): oTe
T L
—
H T‘\—"
' .l_ —
- et n n
mim_:mh“# -wnm-}'u-uum_q
btalstion., Cormset .- ur oyl Ssriascr for mons doiaded informaion, e

. @ 011, BOTR, 8018, R4, 8017 by Iohler

R-HIUI_:



Finding the right balance for
improved performance

BY JOHNSON CONTROLS



Efficiency SUist: nabh




3
=
o)
Ca
=
Q »
=
Se!
5
e

YORK® YLAA Air-Cooled
Scroll Chillers

Efficient, sustainable, flexible... with a low life-cycle cost

4 Operating cost savings
4 Environmental responsibility
# Flaxibility to mest your needs

# Reduced total cost of ownership




Operating cost savings




High energy performance.
Proven in the real world.

By enginesring chiers built to perform bast
across & wiie range of opersting conditions
Johnson Controls Is wall positioned to mest
our customers' evolving demands weli into the
future.

Our new YORK® YLAA air-cooled scroil chillars
deliver top-of-the-line, tull-lcad efficlency

for assurance of performancs In the most
demending condftions. But you can aiso count
on axcellent performance during 99% of

the time whan chiilers opersts st off-design
conditions.

As 2 result, during the months when outdoor
ambient temperatures are below the design
point, the YLAA chilier lsts you substsntlully

reducs your slactricky conaumption. For new

projacts, YLAA energy savings surpass typical
chiliers ~ and on replacement projects, you'll
save more electricity than ever befors.

3020 Yoo
Od Chillen

l i‘

Chifier
i o

Remarkable real-world performance is the result
of using advanced technology. Brazed- platy
wvaporeiors and microchentie! condemessy
enable more efficient heat transfar, And the low
pressure drop and essy-to-clean microchennel
design promotes akr flow to reduce fan enengy
consumption, Optional dual-spaed or variable-
mdhmanhuhchdfnraddﬂomlanm
savings. Pius, our advanced controls Intelligently
Sequenca multiple comprassors to save energy
during momings, svenings, and weeksnds.

Andmoﬂhrmmmtomlnbhopﬂomtnmlt

your real opersting needs evary day. That's why
you can count on YORK YLAA chiliers to make a

practical difference In your appication.




CNVITOINENIAINEST.



More friendly to the environment.
And to your neighbors.

To be truly sustainable, your faciiity must be
snvironmentally friendly In more ways than one.
That's why the YLAA chiller responds to the
environmental issus in two ways: directly, by
limiting the amount of refrigersnt emitied Into the
atmosphers, and Indirectly, by minimizing power
plant CO, emissions — which are responsible for
98% of the Global Warming Potential associated
with chillers.

To reduce the direct effect, the YLAA chiller
uses HPC~4104 refirigernst, which has zero
ozone-depletion potential and no phase-out
duts. Furthermore, our microchannel condensers
and brazed-plate heat tsxchangers enable the
refrigerant charge ta be substantially reduced.
Less refrigerant Inside means less environmental
impact cutside.

To minkmize the Indirect affect, the YLAA chilier
reduges utllity €O, smlaslons with intellgent
controis that turn off unnecessary compressors,
and cycle the condenser fans, for maximum
enargy efficlency. Plus, an optional heat-recovery
heat exchanger can be empioyed to capture waste
heat to generate hot water Instaad of utliizing a
natural gas boiler,

The YLAA chiller also reduces noise poliution. To
address property line restrictions, YLAA sound
sttanuation options provide quiet operation to
meet your nesds. A variety of options ~ Including
variable-speed fans and acoustic enclosures -
maks it easy to oparste quietly at off-design
condftions to please nelghbors during nights and
weekends,

Alraluminum microchannel condenser tachnology s ona
raason for the pramiym afficlonciso the YLAA chillcr defivers.

‘ ) ‘}:p __ |
ummmmhmmmqﬂw
ukra~qulet fans and compressor sound bianimts.

(¥p]
&
£
o
>
o
i
-
-




-___“.-
i ¥




Wider operating range.
Better fit.

It's a big worid. That’s why It's good to know the
YLAA chiller covers a broad rargs of apersting
conditfon:.

The YLAA chiller can openxte with ambient
temperatures up to 125°F - the kind of
temperatures encountered In deserts and areas
exposed to Intense sun, And there ls no problem
handiing amblent temperatures down to 0°F, For
process applications, the YLAA chiller can be
configured for glycol production as low as 10°F.
And for even more flxibliity, the YLAA chiller ean
Use a heat-recovery option to generate watsr as
hot as 140°F.

To 7eve spacs, optional pumps on the YLAA

are Integrated anboard the chassis below the
condenser. This compact, factory-instalied
configuration not only puts the pumps out of your
way to create » smaller footprint, It also seves en
invtalistion coste.

No matter where you place a YLAA chiller, It can
run quietly ~ which Is ideal for sound-sansitive
areas whars people are concemed.




}{:*:r_JUL:A'f__J [uf,j,ﬂ ISR U‘J;’I!;Jf:rilip



Inteiiigent budget management dictates that
only the total cost of ownership, which
combines first cost and operating cost, should be
considered.

The YLAA chifier is an attractive value right from
the start because it can be specifically configured
so that you only pay for the chilier you need.
You save by specifying the sfficlency level and tha
customizable options that make the most sense
for your appiication.

You also s:va on InstaBation costs. The YLAA
design [s ideal for new construction or retrofit
projects. Optional onboard pumps are mounted
and wired in the factory within the unit footprint
to eliminate fleid instaiation, Plus, a lower unit
weight makes It easier to rig into place. You
aiso avoid the expense of structural bullding
expansians or modifications thanks %0 a compact
configuration that lets you put more capactty In
less space.

To minimize snergy costs throughout the year,
you can take advantage of autstanding real-
world energy parformance. You itay In perfiect
control with continuous monitoring via standard
Metasys™ communications, as well as native
BACnet, Modbus, N2 or optional Lonworks
communications for virtually any BMS,

And to keep operating costs low, you can

take advantage of Johnson Controls service
orgenization. With ower 15,000 techniclsas In
over 150 comntries, we're the world's langest
HVAL and bullding service provider, bringing
decades of scroll chillsr experiance to your door.

To leam more about how the YLAA can
make a practical difference for you, visit
Johnsoncontrols.com/chillars ~ or contact your
nesrest Johnson Controls branch office.

Our 15,000+ sarvica technicians In 150 countries provida
chillar axpartise to keap your facitity running smoothly,

c
e
o
=
"




Johnson ”/)I('

Controls

Johnson Contrels, inc, Bulkling Bficlency, PG Box &3, Milszuins, Wi SX304
92013 Jolweon Controls Printcd om recyeist] praer. PUL-Gin0 (ea2)
Jahnaon Contrels resurve thw right; in ine with contisulag mesarch and develspwent, te arvend o change spacificatinns without netivs.



R PROJECT REVIEW FORM
Ly toly  Requast for Comments from the Maryand Historca Tust/ |,

M MDSHPO on 5iate and Federal Undertzidngs

|munm [Witls Crank View (i John F. Kennedy Apartmants)

Drleary Contich

ContactNama [Taylor Wissmen | compamy/Agency |Domirdon Dise Diligenca Group
Nalling Address [201 Wyideross Drive 1
City [Midictiien | Seste [Vrgledo | o [min |
Emall [twhamansezg.com | Phonetumbor | +1@0g2s7etsz | Be. |

Progect Lacetien:

Addrass (125 North Machanic Strpes | Chymacinity  [Cumbartend |
Coordinztes OF hinowm): Latitud 159.858564 | Longitude {-7a763682 | vy [ |
PrajectDescipiont -

List faderol and stata sowrces | Agency Project/Parmit/Tracking Nambar
of funcling, pasmilts, or ather figimcy /¥ rogramiParwlt ey P spphicibis)

mesistancs (2.z. Bond Biti Loan HUD RAD
of 2039, Chester ¥; HUD/
mmmmmu:.

Tl project includes (chack all eppliablek 7] New Construction [ Dsmeliian [T Remoieling/Mehabilztion
] Stta or Recleral Ashobititeton Tet Credits [ Exczvationfarcund Diswrbence 7] Shoreline/Wstorvye/fationds

Other\Addlidonat Dascription: {Transfer

_

Rrows iBstedc Proparthss

] includad In the Maryland investory of tilstords Properties  [7] Designated histoeic by a locs! govammant

rhmnmmmam ] Lisead in tha Nadlorsl Regiar  [] Subjoct to an esssment hald by MHT
] Previously subjact te sechaologles! invastipetions

Proper\District\PaportMama. | =

Flindirmasim -

[All attachments o required. Incompiete submittals may result in deleys or ba retumned without comment.
B0 Aerlal photograph or USGS Quad Msp mction with lecstion and boundaries of prajact claarly marad.
Projoct Dencilption, Scopa of Work, Stz Plan, and\or Construstien Drewings.

BD Photogrephs (print or 5gked showing tha project site Including Irespes of ofl bulfldings ard stuttires,

Bl & Description of pastand present lnd uses In project arws (wocded, mined, davalopad, sgricukural uass, st

— e

MMM

( Mmmmmmmmdmmm The projact vifl huve MO AEVEEST FVRIET 0N COMDITIONS
[7] Tha profect will hap= O S5M6CT on historic propa©ia ] Tha project will have ADVERSE SMFICTS on historic properiis
] Theprajectwin ) FECY on historic propstas  [7] 8T RaqUesTS WESAMATION

_ o= JJISHT

mm-?hw-rnmu ' byyomsit ton Both Cola, MHT, 900 Commmity Placs, Crowvoville, RD 21032



E ﬂ £ e * EA I}A }: Pf% L‘EI NDD Ramit @:nbor COA23-000010
% DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT o o S

S7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 = PHONE 301-759-6442 = FAX301-799-6432 = TDD B00-735-2258
www.cumberandmd.gov

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit lasuad as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 22 QUEEN CITY DR
MD Prop. #: 14001352 Date applied: 02/13/2023
Owner: MCDONALD'S CORPORATION ST# Work expected to begin: 02/13/2023
| ' 5712 NEAL STANLEY
' Applicant: NoruG-aﬂ Signe B Contractor:
Address: PO Bax 670 Address: € Baffin Bay Ct
Clty/State/ZIp: Myersville MD 21773 City/State/Zip: Rockville MD 20853
Phone: (301} 473-5600 Phone: (301)370-2126
Email: Emalk: ken{@mid-atianticpermits.com
MD Master Plumber License #: 10833182
Quantity Description Amount Total Gt
10 Certificats of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.
Project Description; i

|CGrlifIcats of Appropriateness for McDonald's @ 22 Queen City Dr., property |d 14001352. Addltion of signage for new drive thru lane. REF: SP23-000003; BP23-
|000002

AFPROVED with the ful_lowlng conditions:

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all reguletions which are applicable hereto, and further agres that the proposed work shall be falthfully carrled out as
|described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not ctherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action Is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide edditional iInformation as
requested by the HPC or its staff In order for the Commisslon to render a declafon. The application Is active for two years.

[ . Slanature




i PERMIT PROJECT
FILE #: 23-000126
22 QUEEN CITY DR CUMBERLAND MD 21502

et

b

m = & ] A a =
PERARv SUBTYPE <+~ STAlv ISSUED EXPIRATION
COA23- Certificate of Under

000010 Appropriateness Review

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS FOR MCDONALD'S @ 22 QUEEN CITY DR., PROPERTY ID 14001352. ADDITION
OF SIGNAGE FOR NEW DRIVE THRU LANE. REF: $P23-000003; BP23-000002

L B
BALANCE
CLOSED DUE
$3000 B E L2l

Certificate of Appropriateness for McDonald's @ 22 Queen Clty Dr., property id 14001352 Addition of
signage for new drive thru lane. REF: SP23-000003; BP23-000002

Total $30.00



Real Property Date Search ()

Ssarch Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY
Viazy Map Visw GroundRent Radzmption Visvy GroundRint Reglseatien
$podial Tax Rectpturc: None
Aecount lderiifien Diaiiet - 14 Account Numbsr - 001352
Ownir Information
Owner Nasmat MCDONALD'S CORPORATION 5T 5T12Use: COMMERCIAL
Principal RraldanexNO
Mzilng Addrese FEC MANAOEMENT CORP Desd Reforanee  O10Y 00255
TIO1 OPAL €T STE 315
HAGERSTOWN MD 2T7240-
Loeatien & Structure Infermeien
Preminsa Addraamn 22 QUEEN CITYCR Legal Dazeription: OS312A
_ . CUMBERLAND Z1502-0000 QUEEN CITY DRIVE
Misp: Grid Barcek Nelghborhood: Subdivision: Section: Blacic mmmm Plat No: 1487
0104 ools 72458 10003.01 0000 2571 Plat Illf'
Mn: CUMBERLMD
Prlmuy:truﬂumlulltmmﬂm Living Area Finlshed Basament Ars: Proparty Land Arca County Use
3980 5F 23140 SF
lnﬂ-mmm- Extzclor Quslity Pull/Hal Beth mmmnﬂaﬁuﬂulwmm
FAST FOOD / C4
Vulue Informatien
Base Vilua Valus Phazo<ln Asssamments
Asof As
o1o1/2001 o7/oV2022 07/01/2023
Landk 347,00 347100
Iimproveinents 603,900 ‘783,200
Totak 851,000 1,130,200 1070533 1130,300
Prefecental Lind: +] 0
Tran:daz Informeton
gzlls7 SYSTEM CAPITAL REAL PROPERTY Dédaz 1/24/2004 Price: $0
Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Dagdk /ONIOV 00236 Dael®
ll;hl-rcamn AMERICAN ENTERPRISES Dwtes O6/TV1998 Pricsz $250,000
Typat ARMS LENOTH VACANT Dsadli: 00660/ 00779 Deed2:
Seilen Duta Prioss
Typu Deadk Daedss
ExsrmEdien Inform:ton
Pardal hmpemnmams o7/0/2022 o7/oV2023
Coumtys 0.00
Stavss ooo .00
Municipat: 000 ©.00/0.00 0.00/0.00
Specic] Tax Rec= pture: None
Homailsnd Agpliestion informetien

Homsctaad Application Status No Application
Homeawrnrs Tex Cradli Apphostion Informitien
Homaownars Tex Credit Application Btatus: No Application Dabe:



Reverse Welcome Point Gateway - Charcoal 2PC ity ptera vt

QTY. 1

"DRIVE-THRU" LETTERS .67" X 5.0' = 3.35 SF
Everbrite, LLC, 315 Marion Ave., South Milwaukee, W1, 63172 P: 888-857-4078 F: 877-430-7363 www.everbrite.com




Speaker Stand - Charcoal v

Mumination:  Non-lluminated

Ship Welght: 38 bs

SIDEVIEW FRONT VIEW

0.75'x 4.0' = 3 SF
Everbrite, LLC, 315 Marion Ave.,, South Milwaukee, WI, 53172 P: 888-867-4078 F: 877-430-7363 www.everbrite.com




.4 Everome

g!ﬁﬂig

Slim Springboard Canopy w/Audio Only - Yellow

Bumination:  LED Downlighting

Elnical: 1.5 Amps 120 voit, 60 Hz

_ "ORDER HERE™ LETTERS 57" X 6.0° = 3.35 SF
Everbrite, LLC, 315 Marion Ave., South Milwaukee, Wi, 53172 P: 888-857-4078 F: 877-430-7363 www.everbrite.com




Tcoates pre-Browse BoARD

SINGLE 55"
Modular Range

Hot-dipped galvanized frame
Aluminum penels
Modular Mounting Structure

Allows for various screen sizes with
panel/mount replacement

Option for orane In or manual 2 person
asgembly

Currently designed for the Samsung

QOHF panel but mounting hardwere
can be modifiad for alternate screen

specifications in future

2.42' x 4.15"' = 10.04 SF

. -,

QTY. 2

(2.42%)

f:j Breaktask

" ,{F

1'"--‘. 'M-.r
i
(4.157) AP
-1 3/4"

Choose
aside,

Swall
s Mot o1 Gold
' b0 C 3o

Bavarage

(5.96")




E--I coatesS wuenusaomn
QTyY. 2

(4.83')

DOUBLE 55" —
Moduiar Range

Hot-dipped gaivanized frame

Aluminum paneis (4.14")

Moduler Mounting Structure 11 5/8"
Allows for various screen sizes with
panel/mount replacement

Option for crane In or mantial 2 peraon
assembly

Currently designed for the Samsung
OHF panel but mounting hardware
can be modified for alternate screen
specifications In future

6-11 6/8" (5.96')

4.83'x 4.14' = 19.99 SF
OAH

if‘;" M

L
—_—
" -
e -——
T —

|
|
J,



ﬂ_->==+8 1-1/4 HOGID SCREWS J .

n -

| 4] 1/£ LOCK WASHERS %.W__ = " A INMALRH
m:ﬁmbqiazma CUT-OUT TO TOP l@

i OF SWING ARM, CLEARANCE @
| oePLY LOCKINE TO THREADS TO BE 3/16°TO 174" MINIMUM ) B SCREWDE
| orscames= [ 9
D _ T — / J T~ ATTACH SWING ARM WITH:
B _ e P e ~_{5) 1/2-13x 1-1/7 HXHD BOLTS
ﬁ ; S > [/ 1/Z LOCK WASHERS
* / { / 172 FLAT WASHERS
! / 1Y
‘ =—4d - — JTll-ll .......5 [I_\\u | d 1
“.M
\
__.__
U\
u-_r...._.___ >
“ ./}f-..l..l.l \.1..1\...1._._..
i rm_._._zmqm&w_ﬂ_u
1 ADJUSTMENT
c|{ sns SCAIE1: 18
5.00 A/B
m PROJECTION CUTAWAY ViEw
3.00 ABOVE ANISHED
m LANDSCAPE [GRADE] / SLIOPETOSHEDWATRR 1) 374 10 GALVANEZED
_m PAVEMENT ‘ N/ .
SURFACE . . | AN/ { MAX T > m_ 3/47-10 HEX NUTS
i T ——p—— ,.._ £ FLAT WASHERS
L N L Th mm i b S=g
e =N T =" ADJUSTTO %
(12) #6 VERTICAL REBARS — i 35" LEVEL POLE \\\/ N
#3TES @127 O/C NN EMBEDMENT DETAIL D e —~
Es (B43T0P 5) i SCALET: 16 P =
1.8 )
[4) 4" X 40" GALVANZED | {bidrid | e ..x\x A o
ANCHOR BOLTS “ P - “ .As\ \\\.....\ a~l-s N\ e
- R 2 G.lu_&l _/ff..r..r{..f \\\.\f;/€ xx......w..x.\\\ - ........”\\._
34"DIAX8I"DEEP_—— | “f m 4 I xr/ﬁ\ B (e e - i
m CONCRETE FOOTING 11 //;L“\\ | .\.\\\.m\ -
Z “ ] L
¢ N




wng\Drawings\1 Production Relsaed Drawings\McDoncids\Speckeriond\INAJ70Z?
[ + (1]

—{2) #8-18 X 5/8"
E-.__u.u 1)2

- \
/" ASDANCHOR
7~ sowrrroskcTON /213 GALY &

SIGN INSTALL:
1. REMOVE
THE TOP, AND (10) SECURE THE SIDE OF THE CABINET

2  REMOVE [2) 1/4-20 BOLTS AND WASHERS ATTHE BASE OF |-/

| 3. SUDETHEBACK OF THE SIGN AWAY FROM THE FRONT -

AND SET ASIDE.
4.  SETSIGN ON TOP OF ONE SET OF NUTS AND LEVEL THE
SIGN BY ADJUSTING THE HEIGHT OF THE NUT ON THE

HEX NUT

FOUNDATION INSTALLATION:

1. STAKE FOUNDATION AREA AND CONFR
2. EXCAVATE FOUNDATION AREA

3.  SET ANCHOR BOLTS, REBAR AND CONDI
4. POUR CONCRETE AND ALLOW CONCRE

THE 8-18 PHILI'S PAN HEAD SCREWS: (2)SECURE |,

4. INSTALLER TO ENSURE SIGN IS PROPERLY INST/
S.  ALL BASE PLATES ARE TO BE KEPT CLEAR OF A
BE CLOSER THAN Z'TO BASE PLATE OF SIGN




(4) 1"DIA. X 48"
GALVANZED
ANCHOR BOLTS

q_l..aa,_ﬁa
(1 .: rw.-aﬂo_u.on
| _\ {3) #3TOP 51 9-Or

|

HBGHT {GRADE) W/SNAP COVER. SEE
IN4549708

(1} 1-1/2'CONDUT | 4
{1} 1/Z cONDUT——







" ) 2" A X 30 LONG

ANCHOR BOLT W BT,
& WABHER (GALV.)

N {6) 75 REBAR (EQ. BPACED

Lo L L N Y T

|

IR -

4
| 4
8,

..aﬂh&.hw?ﬁaa-llla 4 Almpp
eryland, _."llnlo lz_-.'.ﬂ. Explralion naﬂmn_
8 Seiw
shomdsn
0 S
THE FOUNDATION IS e
DESIGNED TO WITHSTAND| 11. Tiissny
A DESIGN WINDSPEED OF |  MSkd
115 MPH. 2 Ay
12 Theds
[




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permitor Review# COA23-000007

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Locatlon: 76 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Matthew Smith
Address: 76 Baltimore St
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 724-7611
Email: msmith@smithp-d.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:

Contact: Matthew Smith
Address: 76 Baltimore St
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (301) 724-7611
Email: msmith@smithp-d.com

Date of Application: 01/27/2023
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for 76 Baltimore St. Window replacement. Work is to replace glazing materials In the storefront
and arched windows with double-paned thermally insulated glass and aluminum framing.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information/Staff Report
By Ruth Davis - Rogers

COA23-000007
Address: 76 Baltimore Street
Project Contact: Matthew Smith/Glass Service of Cumberiand

Project Summary:

This proposed project replaces the windows of 76 Baltimore Street.

Property Description:
This building Is located In the Downtown Cumberland Historic District, on Baitimore Street. The Cumberland Historic

District gains its significance from both Its architecture and the history of its commercial development. These late 19% to
early 20™ century buildings consist of a broad array of significant architectural styles. This structure was built in
approximately 1900 and is contributing.

Staff Summary:

The proposed window replacement at 76 Baltimore Street is not compatible with the subject property and the
surrounding district nor does it meet the City of Cumberland Design Guidellnes. This is a beautiful iconic bullding in
downtown Cumberland which is an asset to Baltimore Street. This building retalns many of its original features. The
exlsting windows are not damaged beyond repair and can be repaired, or possibly replaced, with a better product
consisting of wood. The proposed replacement windows are vinyl and an online search did not list them as an approved
replacement window for historic buildings nor could it be found where any other HPC has approved them.

The appropriate treatment of historic windows is one of the most important issues involved in maintaining the
architectural character of a building. In general, the approved guidelines, based upon the Secretary of the Interior
Standards, advocate for the preservation and maintenance of historlc windows. When that Is no longer feasible, the
guidelines recommend in-kind replacement. Wood windows, if historic to the building, should always be maintained.
When window replacement is necessary, the new window should match the historic window in location, size, type,
glazing pattern, profile and color.

Applicable Guidelines:

Identifying, retaining, and preserving storefronts, and thelr functional and decorative features, Is important in defining
the overall historic character of the building and district. Storefront materials, and retaining the configuration of the
storefront, is significant (such as display windows, doors, transoms, etc.).

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertaln to this application can be found under Specific Deslgn
Guidelines for Commercial Buildings {the entire chapter). Other applicable guidelines can be found In the chapter titled
Design Guidelines for Windows - Guideline 22 and 23.






Glass Service of Cumberland, Inc.

813 LaFayette Ave.
Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone 301-724-3434 Fax 301-724-5912

TO 8&S Planning and design DATE: May 5, 2022
76 Baltimore St.
Cumberland, MD 21502 PROJECT : Upper Atch Top Window
Replacement

Description of work to be performed: Furnish & Install: 1 new Pro Via Endure series window
into existing opening. Window to be mulled in center due to size and Glass restrictions. To be bronze
on the exterior and classic oak on the interior. Window will be custom sized to fit the opening.
Installation to include full perimeter insulation entire exterior to be sealed with urethane base sealant.

Lump Sum Price: $ 4952.00

Exclusions/Clarifications:
1. We exclude any glass breakage except by GSC personnel.
2. A 1/3 deposit will be required at time of acceptance.
3. Clean up haul away debris.
4, We exclude any rough frame work
5. We exclude any interior work

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to work with you. If you have any questions or I may be of
further assistance please advise.

Al quoted prices reflect “cash prices.” If you choose to pay with a credit or debit card, you will be
assessed a 4% “convenience fee”, This fee will be reflected on your credit or debit card receipt.

ACCEPTED:
Firm/Owner: GLASS SERVICE OF CUMBERLAND, INC.
By: __ By:
Rich Davis
Title: __ Title: Estimator
Date: ~ Date:
MFIC 12957

This Proposal is subject to revision or withdrawal by GSC until communication of acceptance, and meay be revised after
communication of acceptance where an inadvertent error by GSC has occurred. This Proposal expires thirty (30) days after
the date stated above, unless Glass Service of Cumberland expressly agrees to an extension.



Glass Service of Cumberland, Inc.

813 LaFayette Ave.
Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone 301-724-3434 Fax 301-724-5912
TO: Smith Planning and Design DATE: 12/12/22
76 Baltimore Street
Cumberland, MD PROJECT: Storefront Renovation- REVISION 2

Aftention: Matt Smith
DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

At 4 sidelites and the main entrance door, remove wood stops to allow for removal of glass. At
the sidelites, furnish and install new clear low E tempered insulated glass. At exterior of window
frames, furnish and install dark bronze anodized brake metal trim over the existing wood trim.
At interior, farnish and install new red oak wood glass stops, staining and wood finishing by
owner. At the door, furnish and install clear low E tempered insulated glass with new interior
wood glass stops glass stops.

Lump Sum Price $5,859

Alternate Add- Remove and dispose of existing wood door and frame. Furnish and install new
3°0” x 7°0” aluminum storefront door with transom frame. Transom height sized to
accommodate the existing opening. New door to be narrow stile with 10” bottom rail. Door glass
and aluminum finish as described above. Door hardware to include LCN surface mount
overhead closer, manufacturer’s standard butt hinges, push/pull, locking hardware, threshold
and weatherstripping. We have not included floor repairs which may be required as a result of
the removal of the existing frame.

Alternate Add Price $2,994

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to work with you. If you have any questions or I may be of
further assistance please advise.

Al P :
Firm/Owner: GLASS SERVICE OF CUMBERLAND, INC.
By: By: .
Dale Hankinson
Title: Title: Estimator
Date: Date:
MHIC 12957

This Proposal is subject to revision or withdrawal by GSC until communication of acceptance, and may be revised afier
commumication of acceptance where an inadvertent error by GSC has occurred. This Proposal expires thirty (30) days after
the date stated above, unless Glass Service of Cumberland expressly agrees fo an extension. Posted prices reflect “cash
prices”. Credit or debit card purchases will be assessed a 4% convenience fee which will be reflected on debit or credit card

receipt.



86.0"

/1&" Wood Trim

!

Glass to wood i
Floor / No Ex. Trim

1/2"——-| 73.25"— m—[—-J

Notes:

Horlzontal measurements wers taken from
Inside-to-inslde of existing 1/2" wood trim.
Vertical measurements taken from inside of
exlsting wood trim to parquet wood floor.

Upper Arched Window Dimensions
*For Estimating Purposes*

May 4, 2022 | $&S Planning and Design | 76 Baltimore St., Cumberland MD 21502




Janposd jeuy way Lea AFw umoys d Bupsy PUE JOJ0D U] SSOUBLIRA M 80 | ZE0Z "9 Jequieseqg Aeppy

SalRIS pETy U

O " e
S pee| EUORIpEE wnbau smapus [Sup padeys Emkﬁﬂmu mﬂ ¥ .._,m- »u ﬁ—m:m ﬁ

sadeys o) Adde jon op euyTsuls

“EMOpUM [ ssoDe JuaiLBjie ppE unsiR o) pasnbes g Aew sSupmeip pug . .
sdupal eus o peduy Kew S| IR 30N SR DAL 01 SSIWP|LR SSEE Bu1 Kjun OO mm D.V O

03 UORDO LR VIR WS Sy U] SMOPULM 2 SSEOE ULIGJUN JOU 5 I ssepd ayy USSR UORESURDUD] WU LSURLY SjEsIA

“AlIqe IRAR Jojo> pue pepasiu PUF Ajuan o3 Suseypung Deuas BResd ‘PR W

o do 20{02 puB ‘payinbes 5 PH3 eRsq Vaum ‘Suppd [euogippe

pue ppmew pul Agenag ajnba Atw Lg mopuim ) uonEInSyus puB ayy . .

"SR pERA] PUCRpRE pue sSumelp ppil saunbe (19) Ak puF wogsmo v —.N O @N O

“wened ay) uo Sujpusdep

dvq saTpgers B axnbal 2w g1 uew Sopim ssuld i SMopUlm padeys U spus

‘Suppd pucpippe sainbes urayed pp3 wogsno ¥

SONINYYM ANV NOLLYWYOINI ] ADHINI

Pl € X HFE EL MOPULM BTN - 509

A
HLEPXBEEL PRpUAPEMdol D - XL
SULINIISU] LaTIe[[RIsty LB E SR eSusy WBPH Suuadg
HL b2 0) L taBusy yappm Supedo

u_h.l._.__l.nuiauoo:.l_am E.__ana!u.uu.: VN ZFL 9B X WE EL ST INN [BIN0

SPHD APMNG STUCIE ISSED / DPILY YEQ 2SR

HO X Al - PH9 PRNOIVOY ejugjod AR FHEHI BT F LG
st2{ piuans yqnog

AN-V1Q paLicjwed

/L EF X WE EL IS UM

ShONUAUO SPHS [BIRSA

SPUD SPIRING BZUIE JESNY) [ 3SU| e MEED
HO X AL - PUD PBINOJUOTD WIS

(pasadwa)) sseps \pSuans ayanog

SAOPYL B .

ANY1Q Pa LIy

SOI RIS U

auEud oN

SRpUSPG NS

PRI Kioyrey

uopensu] Jodoay

U - UMD DML

oL X ¥l b Sezps Sujuedo

aurauy

10103 JAUIA S5ER SudIspuUES

SP|XING FZUCIR IESEL) } FPISUI YBO HSIED
1S D09NE - MOPULM bunpuz

s1viaga

L-9/p0758# 45DI0

uluueld 5795 rqgof
NOILYINYO4NI 3LoND

HUN P3N STLAS 009N 2.npu3
AVM TYNDITETIO NS BHL

i BINOAde)  1DNAO0Yd SSY1I-TYNOISSIA0Ud YNOA



L2/l | ZZ-SSOEOMIAES
BIAOL] ZZOZ O

woawgaoad
DNHOOY | INOLS | ONIQIS
SMOANIM | SHOOA

Bipoide)

‘QURMPEL JO SHRJINS
US> 03 [Efey> ysiey Jewpo Aue Jo euesoue| ‘sugeset Jeuuny senboe| ‘sisuuy uped 35N LON O :NOLLNYD
5565 Yo adip, ‘Papasu se jlo ApyBn ¢
AIes3826U UBYM smaus uaybl) Z

"yl Bunse-Buoj e L papiemal 2q [|m NOA paUjEIUIEW PUE PIUESE
asempuey Jnok Guidasy Ag “XEM SuMILLITE JO SAGOWOINE SAISEICRUOU B YIM ysijod ‘uixuiew o]
7 BUIpUNOXINS SlUBWIEe B4l OF AjJR/MEU JOBRU [|I% S5RIq 153Ul Syl USAD JBAlls Bujpess e yonw L

saJempUsH
POPUSLILICIRI 10U BIB PUB SOBLINS S URIBIDE [|IW SISUReD BAISRIGY 2
JAUIA YNRIDS 4O SR
Aew sieuRep aWos S SNOLLNYD JoYoofe pue {(suojsoe) Jeacwal ysijod reu "eyiydeu ‘sunuedim
$8 LONS EJUSAOS LM UMOP padim q ues soeuns ay| 1eusap Buips Ku e se yons spuncdwco
Bueap JaBucns aunba ABw sunns pue WP AAEIH Tegem pur deos Pl LM ysEM ‘uRep o] |
e pana
"5oAS] SpEIapOwW Je ANy Sasi) WUy g
"sau@ pa1oaye o AIp diey
I 2unos sie uuem Aue Jo "ugj Yaypiunyap & 4o asn 84| “{awaoy 1nok oy abewep Aue spebam oy Lessoou
S UON ARPSURNE 1M SUE AAIISAO NOA 12U SI00P J0 sMopLIM 1nok punor seale Aue 1no AIp Asseipaiw) *f

‘UoReUINGSe pue AQue
211 dojs puE SI00p JC SMOPUIM JNok pUNAIE 235 NOA JEY] aImsiow AUe JO SAUN0S B BUIULLISIR] 9

“ssaaxe Jjo adm pue (@36pald uouw]) xem jo 3800 Bl e fddy Jup edim pue Jajem
Lum asuu 4alem pue deos piiw [um yseay ‘|ees sadoud Joy1uB pue uip jo ueap disiageem daay ¢

Aressaoou 4 srediu pue ArepnBal Bujddins-setpeem pue asemprey 4o wofeiado AP PUB URSD y
"AJR5S200U UIyM 3orjda puw Auenbai Bupjjne Jouexs adsu| ¢

"spiKino o} £j9a) MOj} UED JIEA OF SLOKINASYL J0 Say sefoy daam e doey Z

‘epIsine o} {jaay moy; ued Jayem 0s SLGEP pue WP JO ueep peu [jis ey L

“Jyaneaq Bupjoo] SI00p puR SMOPUM JNOA dawy| 0} Jeak syl oyBnang exeq o sdeys Juepodw)
Jwos ale akdy Jenumod jny s 1e Bupesedo ¥ deey o1 Jueuodun 51 100p oned Jo MOPULM JNOK JO BIURUBUIRIY

TFONVNIINIVIN ANV SV

" ‘Bupjoos way sodea JBIEM SAOWRI 03 UB) JSTEYNE UILDIR| @ Buisn Jo
ALNVIEAVM = syipranyep e Buippe 1ayue Aq sy Jnok ut [asa] AYPIINY iy SONPE o sdays S 15w nok 100p oped 1o

Mopum INcA LIO UORESUIPUCD PUno} noA §] -awol ] Aypiuinty yBy NSa) B LSO S| LOQESUSPUOT)
L ejgeegsuea paywnewnapt oo - S N T b A=
wep of Jjem Buguaaaud [|1s mOpu S W SUGBP OU 5] 2] UINE W 01 D .uo:onn_q_._ SBY SIL 3 Jlem

JO ||i5 Jouqu INOA OJu| PUE |15 MOPUIM SLR. PBMO}IBAC SBY )1 SSajun wajqoud e 31e3(pu] 10U SP0P MOPUM 3L
S10 OQ OMﬂ-mm 4O (15 aLp 1 Jagem Jo aoussaud 4| "SPISING Sy 03 1 U[RIP PUE SLLOY JNOK SIPIUS 1 U0 JAJEM S aimdes

01 paubisep are SWOpUK S58I| | "SMOPUIM JO SIJAIS JURIBHIIP [QIGASS JO BAIR [|IS U ajul JSIUS UED JBIEM, 2
ﬁ SMO ﬁ U m g *830BMNS JAUlA Joj Spqeyns punodwoo Buyng

AN TENDTEISITEY 3

i Ul € L) IN0 paynq eq UED SLORIeyadu [EWS 3534 | N300 UeD JAUA S Ui PRIV PUB SSUXeInE [ews |
‘BIN ARV

UITEWEY OL SINIOd A

W 2ANpuUg
HOOA OLLYd 40 MOCANIA TANIA 4N0A 804 38¥D 2 3ONVYNILNIVIA




EBY, | —SRuSIUL PUS L3, § —Sunans Lee) § — SRUIIE U

‘{pepnpu 10u sbnjessq sse(b) Jesy, pL — wepg pIspnsu| Jesy, | - BIEMPIEY fequie) Ou) JB3, § ~ YU 100 OFR JO MOPRIAA
axpseq awofjo; & payua| eq s Auessn sk Ul pejer spolisd ewp sip uoyne 5qnd 40 UBUALDACD € ‘Joots B ‘Ypanp B e
Aq pezniBores odd) fue o A1t eseupsng sapo Jo uonenosee payeIooIHUN UE ad-uou 0 s Jojuopriodica eqeaud so ngnd
e 4q paumo & Jo esmpund iy Aq pesd pisal Auue) efSurs € 30U 5 pajjmsul S| PP B UPRM Ul SIS A BISUA

SNOLIVOITddY XIBNV-HIINW ® TYLINGAISIE-NON
Rueusmacs-emcudmwam 12 Bu|uo paajdwes Bg e

fmuiem ‘drpsmumo o 13 0 GIEP eup Jeya shep {0€) At Ut pesaydusos o1 oy Kuesem wup pepiacd aouspia euotied
C°} 18, - 12027610 L Romely s L . F [eue bbb b e 1unioop og PUIMOER] AL Lo AJUBLL M EYL
“EpRS 03 83835 oy KA LRjyM SIEL JoiRo ARy offe AT ey 4o oy pus sy (ee) syreds Jereind saas5 Kueuem ny) ALNVIRIVAA TIEVHIISNVEL
J— - . o el 0 wep el
- i Ui ﬂi.ﬂ ul 1 axe MOPULA

uling dam esee|] A LDNE SUO 7 SAUPPR i) GupMoys suwo} ok uj UORR|RISY] SR BPEwW OYM J0RNLDD 3if woy 3d[es8) B pue i SHe R HIPREP AT ot e
sezipund Jo 1chedns o)) Ham SKEUOTERI B Ul P3[R BieM SH00P olled JO U SIODUIM 24 UCK | oy pus ssmand jo epep e UVEA O - SMOONIM MOE B AVE
J!tcﬂ:oamb:ﬂ:!:uﬁht:: m.__wthﬁaﬂu&:”:__iicuunnl.megnz_!oﬂtﬂﬁ___-ﬂl!__-m “MON wmsodw) "RIAGL] Aq PROLSICT J0U RUIRSLILIARS 10 ‘sausbyeu "oen [euLOuqE Aq PASNED YIBUI UBADS LIOT SISADD LSSy Aueusem o
v v 12 suuo ok senBa ssesyd asepund mad o pucosu & yREIEs oL, "PAIRISU] of s si00p oped Bunsns s0 "B "Bumos woy 331 10u 5 Buusans sreiieqy 2y AP BunnpeNUEW Jop pageisu; AEuBID sam Pnpod ey
3E§§g§§3§iu_niﬂﬂcu5mx_gun§iigsgmeguismglé _._u___!_.__uEn_.._35!:355%1..:!5!*!?&‘!6!3!05&!815%!%—_3-52._uw___t:“_
S0 10 BIc MO U] Paj[elsu; SeuBiio Bsam LPKM RIGOP OREC J0/PUS BROPUIM S, O AUS Spuare KIELIN PANIN SRR S L NN - SNERODSEH

iﬁ.i?a&-ﬁ:sﬂif_gﬂoﬁﬂﬁj?vwﬂﬁimﬁ_;s!ﬁi_gﬁﬁcnﬁggﬂ ] A

HOSFH SAREL FHL OL QAU THY 3SOdUNd . EIN04d Aq peflonua
AVINOLNVA V40 SSINLLINO ALTIEVLNYHOUEN 20 STNVRSVA "GN HO CISSTAOE HIHIFHA ‘SALLNVENVAL TTY ﬁ!hﬁ.wumhhﬂﬁmuasﬁdﬂhﬁ_yﬁﬂnieué ooyt Swzuiein oN Gupens Jo Bupus .u..uuﬂ

ATINERIVD ALNVEVA CELLIAI SIHL e iy o e gl Pl Ly
ANINYXS SUOJTHIHL AINOHS MESVHONNA *NEXEH CELLST] 350HL CEEDXE YO WU LNGNS:IK] SEY IVHL HTVHIE I A UICH 4 1 SRR P S0 SSRGS e G 5 50 2 SLofgpuco o pun gl e A1 v
S¥ACIA NG STLINVANHVM. BAID GL AIRIOHLEY ON SAVH S1NC0U VIAQH 40 SHQLNAMLISI] 4O “SIOIVIIddY ANL - SNIROS

"SHQIIVHLNGD "SUFTVIA “UESVHOMN GNV VIACH] NIIMISE LNSWERNOY SHLING SHL SNIVINOD SNLLRIM SIHL

“uoqegw| jo BEp

woweypund oy fdde 10u Aew smak jg1) um od B Jo} disUURLOM pue [eURIEUL Ul 933P PUR BIN| 15BEE PAUBAIEM SJR SHUN PURG [EWLY

Uofsniua Jo uopmu ancqe sl o Sabewep |enuanbatucd 10 (USRI O UOKEHLA| JO UORENPXE BUYY MO[[E JOU Op SXMS UOS -y e 3 pu P L x(w?o—:wnza._.d-_ﬁm._.z_

"CASYE 51 ALTIEVTT HONS HOIHM NO JNENOJINOD 30 LiVd "3000 OLVd ‘MOGNIM JHL

40 JORId SHL CEEDXE ‘NISEH HDACR X15534D0 SV LAI0X3 LON TIVHS ‘JSIMMIHLO 3O ALNVHNVA ANV ¥3aNN PRI AJRUISUIO SaM 31 LDILPA U] SWIOH S Ul S9MY PUE SuMD Jesataind [euBio ew se Buo) su o} ‘s (o say. me|B sy sonjda
LHOL NI “LIVEINOD N ¥EHITHM LOVILNGS SIHL ¥EaNN GSHSINEN ¥O AB GERIBA0D 13V 30 INANCINOD H00a 1B FIAOS] “S|gRInNpSp £350d BOURINGL S4) LAYM 5] 3210, JUNOLLR LB 40 51 JO GMIRINRI AQ PRINACD 304 8 181} SUIOH B4 U WepRse
OLEVd ‘MOTNIM AN SO 35N 30 3V 'NOLLY TIVLSNI G NOLEDTHIA TVIINHDIL O NOLIVTTVISNI ‘S TSN ‘ANIAN3a Ue jo JuaR a4 U (Z) Soaap Bupnaegnue & jo ey s B2 SERGIUN p pue passia 4 2 0w e (1)
"TIVS “TUMLOVANNYIAL IHL WO 30 JOSREHI HOVEHE B0 IONVINHORI SHL 5V HONS HUMTEH), NOLLDINNGD NI smojjo; e ewyealq wsupetie Koap oRed Jo SMOpLUIM [ 5 Ul Jeceds Jadng BuR RN SHUN Wl PAEINELY SULSUEREM JOULIN ALY

3NOA DSNTHLANY HO LOVALNOD ANV O.LLI3dSTH HUM VIAON 30 ALMIEYITIHL ‘LNSAT ANY NI ‘NIREH SAIAOYd SV
TIV "SLHVd 30 “SINSNOJWOD "HSINE JALLDIH0 40 INGWIDV Y FHL 38 TIVHS AW SAISNIDNG S4ISVHOUN

“1ONGOYUd SU NO STILNVIRIVM GaHdN 3O NELLLRIM ANV S0 HovaNg HueLsm L. SpUN T3843p BYNARIT

HSARISHI - IDVAIVIND SSYTID

Od ‘NOLLANAING SOMHIS 40 SWIVID A0 '35 O S50 LNENIINDE 40 ALBOU] M3HLO OL S50 HO SITVINVG 30U [ 069601, UoREOYOS erspay) £q pasodu) suopexypeds Buunmepuew svelb apesndde Bupsssio Jou saunent pus
‘Ol QAN HONS “SIOVINYO TYLINSITOISNOD ESVH Favn TVUS “Fpew ‘Rods jews pajeisu) euBuo sem Dnpaid s4) IR Ul BUOH L U] SaA] U SUMS Jeveyand [euiBiua sup se Buo) 3 Joj
o 40N una 'sv e o= hakes === “.uﬁ ‘ees 1B 21 Jo Syl Aq paenED sa0eyng ssel AOuSI) e UISMISG LONSUD) WO YS! I SE LGISIA 0 UOADNNSAO [EUBYeW
BIAQL i g0 Ssayund Bupuapise equon o Adod e pue #EDYRa0 Aauep, sy o Adod e fiq pawedwioode 9q 1w wiep Auy ur Bugnses 532430 1sLeGe 2x00p ogRd 10 SMOpUW Ul K U] Jo8dS Jadng Butzin s svab peiea a1 QUELERM BITY BIAGLY
"EOUBPIEAL JoU /iy O JA[ESP PEZHOLES 4 woy uonEdsireg, e oy PuR 1ed 1o 1npaid upns sl o Aiegsedey JOGY] R SNLLEHT - SHIOVS W3NS DSNETILLN S5VTD CALYINSNI
E-EEEEEERnivihu_-nfvoﬂeiiguis.r&aiesgw_a!uﬁn_i__?..u._.aue__:!:u-_._. "UOHEUISU Jo e Wway e 1) o pousd B Jo) Bulesd o Gupmeg
"enjeao Ryjenb enba jo 5 18w onpoid e sngsqns o By ap asey ey }IMUSLEL 4L ‘D GEJIens J0U 22 A LIEm Sl Aq PalacD ‘Buppap ‘Burjey 1suebe peyniuem am ysIY svesg snbuy JO SZUCK] LISPOW B2u0] 181 ‘yspi paured v yum sa|puzy Joop oRrg
n.u..voic__t_.ﬂini!mnannn_ﬂmcnf%:.mon!ﬂ.ﬁjt!ﬁhﬁﬂtﬂt!&écgééiiﬂbﬁﬂu:g; P s 1 J oy oL Uy aAy P o nok
“_nuu_aﬁ“:gﬁE niﬁ«&eﬂ“ﬂﬂwﬁhnﬁ”ﬁﬂ“ﬂg -aotun._oﬁ%n”ﬁ :H: e u_u_z.u&. .ﬁ% s Guo) v 1oy Bunysaue 1sueBe ysmy ezuciy pebiy Jo [N uges ‘ssaig 1yBug e yum sopury Joap oped [[B SINLURM SN BAGLY
fuaﬂz::;:naus.-onitﬂso-ﬁangit?%ia!fng&?_g!gnﬁ HVEA | / BN - STIGNVH 3000 Ol

waseind e Jo Aupcsuodsa DM DU BET LU JO SUCRIPUO0S JOpUN difSueluopom pue e

u LBl
ewl & pesspisund A s Bupyne; “Gueles sy sepun p 10U 9 MO Pue Yo0p JO MOpUMA ) o Jed B woy aed 10U & sped asou §) ‘pejEsul AEuibuo sem Dnpaid BUL IR Ul SWOH 31 Ul SaAg PUR suMe Jeseand [euSiio su 52
Pauapisua jou A Bupne? ‘Uopensusd e 1o seaminaebe sabitped Wi 1o Feure. au) 295 01 pesn 5 BUPFIRS ‘SUONBEISL aWoR U0 Buc #e Joj "njun e ul swspRRpew Buppo| pue smopuw Buny-sigNop uo seaurjeq se Yyans “sued BuAour BUR SULLEM J2tAIN BAQY
“Yun Bl UO ucHEsUSPUOS WOy BuRea I 38a1). 10U I - RAVMTIVH
.:o_uan__u—ucnu._!ﬁuE:-un_ubﬁ.-!u_«_._.dw!!ﬁ:_ﬁinsﬂ_ﬁ:_ﬁ:l&u—ﬂl-ﬂgsaghuttuﬁ_:_ﬂmi:u
LLIOL 200 AR NERI |BAMEU SRY| “RaIr BUID|ING 10 SSTIOy U1 URRMA AP MY 202 [RINBU BiY) S8 K00 AR SIUN U0 UORERIBpUcs) o pe— .Eﬂﬁswﬁi_-sgs.gsfgﬂﬁ
“Bujobes O} JRPMISAP JO JR[ILLE SAQSYM euem Asaxhas re jdeowe @A 00 s 30 ufed ey o3 2] “VORE][EJ5UL JO BEBE WGy, U jo poped .10} IYSURLDOM PUR [Si32LU U] TIReep pue Bu;
_u..&un.n!uiuns.voutuuﬂshh._._ﬁ:o_niﬁ_%unm_ﬁ:Eﬁlﬁl%ﬁm.!ﬂfuﬂ.!&mvﬁ::.!ﬂﬂouﬁ 4o Bupaisitq Buppaup ‘Bupiey 1suyebe suauodinc poom Jopsqul UC YUY UGS 1o JuRd paljdde-ICYHe) Sy} SIUEEM JBLLIN BAGIY
SPISNO UORE|IRSU] ‘Sapyuan 20 s Ul uoge|ssu) "uequiaw Bupuey jo uog> 10 uopede Jof uoaaid spanbapeu] Bupirg “uanE(IEIsy) o e Way
A} J0 Juaursaows Aq BN S 03 paidde Ups 'K1elgE Swog-puis 'seenbLee "sucispuis ‘BupnyB)) o any woy Bunnees sSewep sk {G1) uaanyy o poped e Joj diy OM PUR [RY u| SRajep pue (A1 Sy} Aq peuBADD JOU 51 SISWISS PUR UNS ) 03
"pdueeiRW Anessasceu pue sgeuoseas epiatd of sunjie; Bulpnpu) esn sjqeuosesuun Jo jeuouqe ‘sausBifBau "amae ‘uopegesy $308ime Jo angoche [enbeun wod) Bunrte: uopeXosP Buipe) LWCpIN-UOU) LOREXCIOIRP Bugpe) LLOHUN-UCU wWwoy Buleyns 1o
Bnnl.EEn:a:E:-!ﬂm-E-v.ﬂfEE_ﬂ_B!:E.uEmvoinuhugcbc%lnnigibgﬁﬁcr Buaragsif] ‘Buyeed ‘Bupyd ‘Bunpen wuebe ch P AU Jo) uor jured peydde-iioEe) oyl QURLBM SN BIAG]
paljcda sawoiens £-8) sausmay paijdde Aogey-uou ‘Suiusase woj) ‘tecepns 1o Bupe). o BuueLIRM [LIMeu 58600 Weusy Aurusm op V3L OL 7 ¥VAA 51 - HSINE NIVIS/INIVG
SNOUIANGD Alnvaivm yeseLpund enbesqng euo o) sjqeuejex, 5 Ay SYL ‘pog@su! AjeusSiuo sem 1onpod Sug IPIYM Ul SUIOH S LI Bnl] PUR Lmo
OO BADIE M 53 08 eseujd sunsfies eysear) 4o sdewl Pup uosuLo) Jo4 SuciBay 96903 30 UORRLAG 1ok 8 G| 58 101 ‘Bupsregq 1o Bugud Buleed Buppes Buidd|p 1yatie pereuem & 100p ofird J0 MopU 244 U JHuik P sy
s Jasy | —SOPURL 100G 0pSd [IPIN TEVUETISNVHL TS - LINN 300 CLYY HO MOaNIM JsvE
uneg so weag Wbug ‘seuaig peby Aumush [EURPIL IBSA § - SN 0O Ol1e,] 1§ MOPUIM JUSUSIET) I SWETIBLL AURMRIRY [#315 MY ¥ aue KUBLIEM SU)JO SITBP 8y Pajmsul vem Enpasd el PR W
E53{URIS UON :ZMOJjO) €8 PEjUIR B [|ByS Auainm £y u] pems spou=d 3w e uoiSa [Rseor) 2 U pa|jejsy) ez Jep anpaid S04 " SWOH,, JolRuASIaL ‘auapies Agumy jBurs s w e pue sueo JeseEund sy s Buo] 59 Joj diy oM Pl | w1 GOy
SNOLIVOTdY TVASYOD oy s8y aq w1 1onpold s e [PULICU J9pUN Ja Sesaydind PeuSHo Bi o} "SR, JBysuiR] "I T] BACK

el | S A P e g BT R e Lt P

S A Pl (S D M T i i i, Wi S4O0A OILVd 8 SMAOANIM L3345V 3 . JUNANS
ALNVHIVM HNOA ¥3LSID3d -
OLUIANINTY FSVITA




=
ﬁm n Q I {/photo-submigsion/}

ENDURE™
VINYL WINDOWS

Stunning energy efficiency

it's not often that you have to purchase windows for your home, but when you do,
you'll want options that make your home stand out. Homeowners seek windows that
improve curb appeal while delivering the best in energy efficiency and

comfort, ProVia's Endure vinyl windows offer the best in all those requirements, with
unparalleled customizations combined with outstanding quality and energy
efficiency.

For Endure vinyl windows, ProVia chose the optimum levels of technology to make
window that will work continually at peak performance. Endure windows provide all
that you would expect from high-performance ENERGY STAR®-certified vinyl
windows, using much less energy to stay warm in the winter, cool in the summer,
and providing more comfort all year round.

Endure windows offer maximum energy efficiency, while displaying stunning beauty,
living up to thair expectations as the best vinyl windows,




{?Provig () KEY FEATURES Q | (Iphoto-su-;miasionl) | =

TiW PRORRSRIONAL BAY

Uncompromised durability and performance
Low maintenance Superior Outstanding color
weatherability retention
More durable than Exceeds standards Maximum number of
competitive products for strength and color options for window
style, color, glass and
more

STYLE OPTIONS FOR ENDURE VINYL WINDOWS

Design options for your whole house

DOUBLE HUNG >
(/WINDOWS/DOUBLE-HUNG/)

SLIDER >
(/WINDOWS/SLIDER/)

CASEMENT & AWNING L4
{/WINDOWS/CASEMENT-AWNING/)



m
ﬁm n :JF' '/ILQ l {/photo-submission/)

Tl MABETAFIORAL WaT

HOPPER ?
{/WINDOWS/HOPPER/)

PICTURE 4
{/WINDOWS/PICTURE/)

SHAPES >
{/WINDOWS/SHAPES/)

COLOR OPTIONS FOR ENDURE VINYL WINDOWS
Customize every room

Homeowners find ProVia Endure windows to be one of the best vinyl replacement windows gvailable in part
because they can be customized to coordinate with the interior colors of each room in your house, Choose from
popular wood-grain colors on the Intericr and several exterior paint color options.



Chy of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

PermitorReview#: COA22-000034

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 655 CENTRE-FREDERICK ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: JZ's Pub, LLC
Address: 49 (formerly 49-51) N. Centre St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone:
Emall: Jzspublic@gmail.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:

Contact: Robert 'Bob' E. Mahew
Address: 55 N. Centre St.
Clty/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone:

Emaill: mahewcars@cltink.net

Date of Application: 11/01/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Signage for JZ's Pub LLC which converted #48-51 N. Centre Into 1 unit known as #49. **Not enough detalls provided yet and
question valuation.**

Amount Pald: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of information/Staff Report
By Ruth Davls - Rogers

COA22-000034
Address: 55 Centre Street
Project Contact: JZ Pub

Project Summary:
Applicant wishes to mount a sign to a light pole in front of their business

Property Description:
This building is located in the Downtown Cumberland Historic District, on Centre Street. The Cumberland Historic

District gains its significance from both its architecture and the history of its commercial development. These late 19* to
early 20™ century buildings consist of a broad array of significant architectural styles. This structure was built in
approximately in the early 1970’s and is part of the vibrant N. Centre Street district.

Staff Summary:
The proposed sign at 55 Centre Street is questionable. It is mounted to a light pole and extends out into the sidewalk.

This business now has numerous signs. According to the City of Cumberland Deslgn Guidelines signs shall not obscure or
hide significant historic features or details such as windows, doorways, cornices, and architectural trim. Hanging signs
may not project more than four (4) feet from the primary wall surface and must be hung between ten (10) and twenty-
five (25) feet above the sidewalk {or basic grade). It is recommended that they are placed near the front door to direct
customers into the entrance.

Applicable Guidelines:
Identifying, retaining, and preserving storefronts, and their functional and decorative features, Is important in defining

the overall historic character of the bullding and district. Storefront materials, such as sign placement, is important.

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application can be found under Specific Design
Guidelines for signs guideline 46, 47 & 49.



1117723, 11:18 AM

81 PERMIT PROJECT

i found for
Moimagefound®er g5 CENTRE-FREDERICK ST

CUMBERLAND MD 21

Permit Detalls | Cltizenserve

uptoad an lmage SIGNAGE FOR JZ'S PUB LLC AT #49-51 (TO BECOM

= = B
. .k

PERMIT #: COA22-000034
Permit Type

Certificate of Appropriateness
Subtype

Certificate of Appropriateness
Work Description:

IE} |

o, =

502
E #49) N. CENTRE ST.

Signage for JZ's Pub LLC which converted #49-51 N. Centre Into 1 unit known as #49. *Not enough
detalls provided yet and question valuation.**

Applicant
JZ's Pub, LLC-

Status
Under Review

Valuation
30.00

E FEES & PAYMENTS
Plan Check Fees
Permit Fees
Total Amount
Amount Peid

Balance Due

D Non-Billable

PERMIT DATES
Application Date
11/01/2022

Approval Date

|ssue Date:

hﬂpo:llwwws.W.WMmlwmwmmemmlmsoumMPmum

30.00

0.00

30.00

30.00

0.00

110005488 WorkOrder_ID=861...



1717123, 11:18 AM Permit Detalls | Cltizenserve

The HPC meets the third Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the second Wednesday of each month before
4:00 p.m. You (ora representative) are required 1o attend the rmeeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines (Updated 1/1/1 6) can be found on the Chty of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

DonotbuglnwoﬂtunﬁlmappmnlhnumdonpomlhfromboﬂﬁhommmPr.urvuﬂoncummlulonandﬂncltyof

Cumberiand.
A signed, approved, and stemped COA and MB or RB permit form is required for application to be considered complete.
These will be sent to you upon approval of the department manager or designated representative.

Signing Method
hd
W FEES I
FEE v DESCv QUANTITY AMOUNT TOTAL
Certificate of Appropriateness 30.00
Review Fee
Plan Check Fees 30.00
Permit Fees 0.00
Total Fees 30.00
PAYMENTS B <
DATE TYPE REFERENCE NOTE RECEIPT RECEIVED AMOUNT
# FROM
11/01/2022 Chec #249 TLH: 1722 JZ's Pub, 30.00 [ | ]
Amount Paid 30.00
Balance Due 0.00

hﬂpe:lhnwws.du:nmm.eonﬂMmlnIPonnltconﬂolhﬂMﬂon-D!uplaYPemltDohH&s.hcumbiPormMPamlt_lD-11000548&Work0rdor_ln=561 .



.Il.r...-_

S QNH E

D1
AN0IT3AM

M5
“
>







117/23, 741 AM Clty of Cumbertand, MD Mall - Sign

4
M Gmall Chelsea Rexrode <chelsee.rexrode@cumberiandmd.gov>
Sign
1 message
Stacey Friend <jzspublic2022@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 18, 2023 at 9:53 AM

To: chelsea.rexrode@cumberiandmd.gov

Here I8 the proof for the sign and the style. It will be 24 In x 48 in and Is removable and will be taken in every night. The
locaction is the light pole directly In front of the window. Please excuse the sign proof on that one. We decided to go a

different way after the estimate.

3 attachments

ggKmnshot_zomﬂmm_Chmme.jpg

Screenshot_20230116-084549_Chrome./pg
78K

Scresnshot_20230116-085751_pdiFiller)pg
496K

hﬂpl:mmll.googla.emwmlmmk-eabsmd?Wpﬁmmhﬂll&pmﬁld-mmmaAi756191277087076288&|Inm|=mmn175519127n... 1



- g
o — - .

51 & 49 N. Centre, First Floor only
(2 commercial units conversion Into 1 unit)



==

T e e e |

B - o e e 3 K
8 56N UONNE DENCUUNNENE UV YNTNENCN O NER
i (= [ZaF B ] I bts # i i

. ‘ri.du: Sw » R

i ! e —
| 5, =) ST W I il 2583
> . . het

il




